DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 20, 2023

WORKSHOP TIME & PLACE:
10:30 A.M. to 12:30 P.M.
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
14770 JUMPING MOUSE VIEW, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80921

REGULAR MEETING TIME & PLACE:
1:30 P.M.
DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
14770 JUMPING MOUSE VIEW, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80921

Agenda
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
Water Drop Presentation
Minutes from June 15, 2023, Regular Meeting
Financial Reports
Information Items:
a. New Sewer Billing Methodology Presentation
b. Water Sales Comparison of Last 10 Years
9. Action Items:
a. Resolution 2023-7 — Discussion and Possible Action of Approval of Loop.
b. Resolution 2023-8 — Discussion and Possible Action of Approval of Direct
Potable Reuse.
c. Resolution 2023-9 — Discussion and Possible Action Personnel Policy
10. Reports:
a. General Manager:
i. CWC Summer Conference August 22-24, 2023
ii. SDA Conference September 12-15, 2023
iii. CCR — Water Quality
iv. Radium Removal Project Update
b. Water
c. Wastewater
d. Consultants
11. Directors Comments
12. Public Comments

N OV L R W



13. Executive
a. CRS§24-6-402(4)(b) Receive Legal Advice from District General Counsel on

Specific Legal Questions Pursuant to §24-6-402(4)(b) and Determine Positions
Relative to Matters that may be Subject to Negotiations, Developing Strategy for
Negotiations, and Instructing Negotiators Pursuant to §24-6-402(4)(e)(I)
Regarding the UMCWTF IGA.

14. Adjourn



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES
June 15, 2023

The Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District met in regular session at the District’s office, 15850
Holbein Dr., El Paso County, Colorado on June 15, 2023 at 1:30 pm.

Directors Present: Wayne Vanderschuere
Bill George
Kevin Deardorff
Ed Miller
Scott McCulloch

Staff Present: Jeff Hodge
Christina Hawker
Ashley Uhrin
Ronny Wright
Mike Boyett
Aaron Tolman

Consultants Present: Roger Sams (GMS)
Brett Gracely (LRE)
Madison Philips (CEGR) — Attended via Zoom

Guests: James Howald (OCN)
Jackie Burhans (OCN)

President Vanderschuere called the meeting to order at 1:30 pm.

Approval of Agenda:
* No changes to the agenda.

Public Comment Non-Agenda Iltems:
e None

Review of Minutes:
¢ Minutes from May 18, 2023, Board Workshop and Regular Meeting accepted.
o George motioned to approve, Deardorff second, all aye.

Review of Financial Statements and Check Summaries:

e Hodge stated that because of the abundance of rain, we have only earned about 25% of our year-to-date
revenue but said May and June usage have historically fluctuated and this is not out of the ordinary for the
District.

e Approval of Financials
o George motioned to approve, Miller seconds, all aye.

RFQ for General Professional Engineering and Specialized Consulting Services — Discussion and Possible Action




* Four different firms have submitted proposals to be on-call vendors for Donala. Hodge asked the Board to
approve all four to be used on call when Hodge determines they are needed. McCulloch questioned why we
would need four. Hodge and Vanderschuere clarified that each one has a sub-specialty and by having all four on
call we can choose the best firm for the service needed. It also provides us flexibility to choose which firm can
complete the necessary project first. Deardorff asked if there is a retention fee or any other upfront costs.
Hodge clarified that there are not.

o George motioned to approve, Miller seconds, all aye.

Resolution 2023-5 — Discussion and Possible Action on Personnel Policies
® Philips provided a recap of sections where changes were made to provide clarifying language or formatting (3.1,
5.4, and 5.6)
o George motioned to approve, Miller, all aye.

Resolution 2023-6 — Discussion and Possible Action on Rules and Regulations
* Philips stated that some substantive changes were made to sections 1-9 per Hodge and Sams and any questions
regarding those changes should be directed to them. Philips provided a recap of any sections where changes
were made to provide clarifying language (sections 1.3 and Exhibit A)
o George motioned to approve, Miller second, all aye.

General Manager’s Report by Jeff Hodge:

General
e Reminder that the July board meeting will take place at the wastewater treatment plant.

e There will be a tour of the plant prior to the meeting.

Arkansas Round Table
e Hodge attended with Wright.
e Presentation on the Colorado-Kansas Compact. It was informative regarding water delivery to Kansas.
e Supreme Court threw out a case regarding whether or not wetlands are jurisdictional, but Colorado is filing with
the courts to say they can come up with their own dredge and fill permits. This could affect the Loop Authority
as more permitting may be required.

The Loop Water Authority:
e Loop Authority chose Merrick as their project manager.

Water Report by Ronny Wright
e VFD’s for 1A and 8A are installed. VFD for 4A and 14A are scheduled for installation. Process to install the VFD

for 16A has begun, and they have started mobilizing equipment to the well site.

e  Working with Mountain View Electric Association on rebates for more efficient units.

e  Baptist Road repairs will get started soon.

e Replacing the clear-well pump at R. Hull plant.

e Server swap for SCADA is complete. Working on phase 2 to connect remote sites, pump stations, etc.

e Vanderschuere wanted to confirm we followed up on our commitment to clean up the weeds by well 8A. Wright
confirmed this has been completed.

Wastewater Report by Mike Boyett:
e Treatmentis going well.
e Waiting on parts for a digester.
e Testing next week for PFAS.




* Switched propane suppliers, the new company has changed out all the tanks. Waiting for the former company to
pick up their old ones.

* Preparing for scheduled power outage at beginning of July, Tolman will ensure they have backup plans and
generators in place and staff is trained.

Consultants Comments:
e Sams stated 16A well project is going well. Stated that they are finalizing a contract in the next few days to seal
some of the cracks in the SBR walls.
® Gracely stated the lawn irrigation return flow process will be completed before the end of the year. Well field
assessment is continuing; he will follow up with partners regarding this. Working with staff to obtain a grant for
the ASR pilot program.

Directors Comments:

e Vanderschuere met with the board presidents of participants in the Loop Authority. It was beneficial and cordial.
They will meet again in early autumn. They asked the Loop Authority Board to create a common “About Us”
page. They will put together a formal resolution stating that the Board supports Donala participating in the Loop
Authority.

e Vanderschuere attended a Mountain View Electric annual meeting. Found out that cost of power will be
increasing, thus Mountain View will have to make up those costs. Anticipate increased rates and should be taken
into consideration when preparing the 2024 budget.

Public Comment:

e None

Vanderschuere entertained a motion to move to Executive Session.
e George motioned to accept, McCulloch seconds, all aye.

Meeting adjourned at 2:53 pm to Executive Session CRS§24-6-402(4)(b) Receive Legal Advice from District General
Counsel on Specific Legal Questions Pursuant to §24-6-402(4)(b) and Determine Positions Relative to Matters that may
be Subject to Negotiations, Developing Strategy for Negotiations, and Instructing Negotiators Pursuant to §24-6-
402(4)(e)(1) Regarding the UMCWTF IGA.

Executive session concluded at 3:21 pm.

These minutes are respectfully submitted for record by Ashley Uhrin on July 12, 2023.



Fund: 02 - Water Fund

Revenue
02-00-00-40010
02-00-00-40020
02-00-00-40030
02-00-00-40060
02-00-00-41000
02-00-00-41001
02-00-00-41002
02-00-00-41003
02-00-00-41004
02-00-00-41005
02-00-00-42001
02-00-00-42002
02-00-00-43000
02-00-00-43001
02-00-00-43002
02-00-00-43003
02-00-00-44000
02-00-00-44001
02-00-00-45000
02-00-00-47005
02-00-00-47006
02-00-00-47400
02-00-00-47403
02-00-00-48002
02-00-00-49900
02-00-00-49901

Expense
02-00-00-54010
02-00-00-54400
02-00-00-54410
02-00-00-54500
02-00-00-56650
02-01-00-52110
02-01-00-53012
02-01-00-54010
02-01-00-54210
02-01-00-54400
02-01-00-54410
02-01-00-54420
02-01-00-54430
02-01-00-54450
02-01-00-54500
02-01-00-54501
02-01-00-57002
02-01-00-58005
02-01-00-58010
02-01-00-58015
02-01-00-58020
02-01-00-58025
02-01-00-58031

Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Income Statement

Account Summary
Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Original Budget
Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Water Sales 3,757,347 270,547 1,232,126 2,525,221
Effluent/Augment 158,000 15,371 58,890 99,110
Sewer Sales 1,439,716 128,741 772,437 667,279
AVS Revenue 5,250 - 2,975 2,275
Water Tap Fees 40,000 - 9,350 30,650
Sewer Tap Fees 40,000 - 18,150 21,850
Water Developing Fees 32,500 - 6,500 26,000
Sewer Developing Fees 12,500 - - 12,500
Installation Fees 7,500 - 1,850 5,650
Water Investment Fee 20,000 - 5,948 14,052
Property Tax 2,175,748 158,500 1,545,270 630,478
MV/SO Property Tax 200,000 18,963 110,029 89,971
Capital Project Interest 27,500 14,376 80,971 (53,471)
Strategic Planning Interest 8,500 4,477 25,218 (16,718)
Operating Reserve Interest 6,300 9,861 70,580 (64,280)
Property Tax Interest 18,000 6,406 29,484 (11,484)
Water Penalty Account - 1,008 4,981 (4,981)
Sewer Penalty Account - 323 2,176 (2,176)
L.T. Investment Revenue 183,000 - 42,522 140,478
Raidum 1,650,000 - - 1,650,000
Loop Reimbursement 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Triview Waste Plant Rev 853,046 - - 853,046
Forest Lakes Waste Plant Rev 111,457 - - 111,457
PD-DWSD Sal & Taxes 856,688 - - 856,688
Miscellaneous Revenue 35,000 64,901 82,024 (47,024)
Bond Proceeds 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000

Revenue Total: $

Salary-Office

457 Plan-Donala Expense
Insurance-Health
Salary-Board Members
Debt Reserve

Civil Engineering

Truck Maintenance
Salary-Office

Payroll Office Tax

457 Plan-Donala Expense
Insurance-Health
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
WASTE PLT./Salary, Taxes
Salary-Board Members
Payroll-Board of Directors
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Expenses

Large Office Equipment
Publication Expenses
Auditing/Accounting Expense
County Treas. Fee-G.F.
Abatement Refunds - GF

22,638,052.00

1,250,000

278,459
20,524
19,576
95,762
10,896

1,920
856,688
1,200
450
5,000
68,800
20,000
5,000
24,617
33,200

$ 693,475.80

24,875
1,451
5,723
1,077

52

4,101,479.34

138,901
8,373
44,611
3,230
763

52

1,897
28,034
2,669
25,700
23,188
765

18,536,572.66

(138,901)
(8,373)
(44,611)
(3,230)
1,250,000
(763)
(52)
278,459
20,524
19,576
95,762
4,385
978
856,688
1,200
450
3,103
40,766
20,000
2,331
(1,083)
10,012
(765)




Income Statement

02-01-00-58035

02-01-00-58040

02-01-00-58055

02-01-00-58056
02-01-00-58060
02-01-00-58065
02-01-00-58070
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-50100
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52001
02-02-00-52010
02-02-00-52070

02-02-00-52080

02-02-00-52110
02-02-00-53006
02-02-00-53012
02-02-00-54020
02-02-00-54220
02-02-00-54400
02-02-00-54410
02-02-00-54451
02-02-00-54452
02-02-00-56610
02-02-00-56615
02-02-00-56620
02-02-00-56625
02-02-00-56635
02-02-00-56645
02-02-00-57002
02-02-00-57100
02-02-00-57110
02-02-00-58065
02-02-00-58070
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-59902
02-02-00-60000
02-02-00-60001
02-02-00-60002
02-02-00-60003
02-02-41-52000
02-02-41-52030
02-02-41-55030
02-02-43-52000
02-02-43-55030
02-02-45-51009
02-02-45-51015
02-02-45-51030
02-02-45-51040
02-02-45-51060
02-02-45-51070
02-02-45-51080
02-02-45-52000
02-02-45-55010
02-02-45-55030
02-02-45-60000
02-02-47-51000
02-02-47-51009

Fees, Permits
Insurance-Bldg.
Insurance_Liability & Auto
Insurance-Workmen's Comp.
Legal - General

Legal - Water

Training Expenses

Contract Services
Communications

Water Rights

Repair & Maintenance- General
Inspection Refunds

Tools & Equipment

Water and Well Engineering
Pro Eng - LIRF Updates

Civil Engineering

Fuel

Truck Maintenance
Salary-Water Operations
Payroll-Water Tax

457 Plan-Donala Expense
Insurance-Health

Triview Waste Plant Exp
Forest Lakes Waste Plant Ex
CWRPDA Principal $5M
CWAP Interest-S5M

2020 Bond B

2020 Bond B INT

2020 Bond A INT

L.T. Investment Expense
Miscellaneous Expense
Tabor Reserves

Contigency Exp

Legal - Water

Training Expenses

Contract Services

FMIC Laughlin Carriage Agrmnt
Capital Projects - General
Capital Reimbursement Bond
Radium Removal

Loop Group

Repair & Maintenance
Residuals Management
Natural Gas

Repair & Maintenance
Natural Gas

Hazardous Materials Charges
Caustic Soda

Chlorine (Sodium Hypochloride)
Potassium Permanganate
Lab & Analytical Equip

Lab Tests

Chem-Other

Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric

Natural Gas

Capital Projects

Acetylene

Hazardous Materials Charges

Original
Total Budget

15,000
83,504
18,794
74,500
14,800
15,000
129,841
25,331
60,000
280,000
2,000
15,000
250,000
10,000
75,000
20,000
38,000
416,755
31,257
29,173
91,038
853,046
111,457
265,678
51,095
210,000
106,462
116,850
2,000
5,000
274,050
100,000
15,000
129,840
690,000
10,000,000
2,100,000
1,000,000
5,000
96,200
1,500
5,000
7,300
125
10,050
2,350
630
10,000
15,200
750
30,000
73,669
1,000
500,000
365

125

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

MTD Activity

1,065
100
3,480
11,073
935
57,528
1,818

12,057

42,757

2,596
7,542

117

2,787
530

192

4,358
19

70
42

YTD Activity

14,342
70,153

4,525
19,547
55,162

4,382
11,297
73,729
11,433

107,770
5,764
210,938
55,638
6,240
13,965
252,201
13,990
37,710

132,839
28,373
53,231
58,425

(2,044)

2,821
2,999
13,729
101
4,663
12,560
250,871
1,027
24,301
823
1,066
1,952
1
6,171
1,589
660
112
495
14,137
19,511
401
12,737
306
194

Budget
Remaining

658
13,351
(4,525)

(753)
19,338
10,419

3,703
56,112
13,898
60,000
172,230
2,000
9,236
39,062
10,000
19,362
13,760
24,035
164,554
31,257
15,183
53,328
853,046
111,457
132,839
22,722
210,000
53,231
58,425
2,000
7,044
274,050
100,000
(2,821)
12,001
116,111
(101)
685,337
10,000,000
2,087,440
749,129
3,973
71,899
677
3,934
5,348
124
3,879
761
(30)
10,000
15,088

255
15,863
54,158

599

487,263
59
(69)




Income Statement

02-02-47-51010
02-02-47-51015
02-02-47-51020
02-02-47-51030
02-02-47-51040
02-02-47-51060
02-02-47-51070
02-02-47-51080
02-02-47-52000
02-02-47-52010
02-02-47-55010
02-02-47-55030
02-02-47-60000
02-02-49-52000
02-02-438-55010
02-02-49-55030
02-02-93-58080
02-03-71-52000
02-03-71-55010
02-03-73-52000
02-03-73-55010
02-03-75-52000
02-03-75-55010
02-04-01-52000
02-04-01-55010
02-04-01-60000
02-04-07-52130
02-04-07-55010
02-04-07-60000
02-04-09-60000
02-04-11-60000
02-04-13-52000
02-04-13-55010
02-04-13-60000
02-04-15-52000
02-04-15-52130
02-04-15-55010
02-04-15-60000
02-04-17-55010
02-04-17-60000
02-04-13-55010
02-04-19-55030
02-04-13-60000
02-04-21-55010
02-04-23-55010
02-04-23-60000
02-04-25-60000
02-04-61-52000
02-04-61-55010
02-04-61-60000
02-04-63-52000
02-04-63-60000
02-04-65-52000
02-04-65-60000
02-04-81-52000
02-04-81-55010
02-04-83-52000
02-04-83-55030
02-04-85-52000

Nitrogen

Caustic Soda

Oxygen

Chlorine (Sodium Hypochlorade)
Potassium Permanganate
Lab & Analytical Equip
Lab Tests

Chem-Other

Repair & Maintenance
Tools & Equipment
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas

Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Communications
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Groundwater Eng
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Capital Projects
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Groundwater Eng
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas

Capital Projects
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Capital Projects
Repair & Maintenance
Utililties-Electric
Repair & Maintenance
Natural Gas

Repair & Maintenance

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Original Budget

Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
- - 782 (782)
10,050 975 4,399 5,651
330 63 287 43
2,350 650 2,179 171
630 - 1,690 (1,060)
10,000 - 1,538 8,462
15,200 - 6,463 8,737
750 92 414 336
30,000 - 6,106 23,894
- 832 9,668 (9,668)
70,160 5,327 23,745 46,415
3,200 68 1,734 1,466
522,000 - 15,983 506,017
5,000 - - 5,000
2,028 92 1,170 858
270 22 134 136
6,500 667 2,395 4,105
25,000 - 518 24,482
3,035 237 1,223 1,812
25,000 - - 25,000
4,670 306 2,341 2,329
25,000 - - 25,000
449 - 51 398
250,000 - - 250,000
46,883 2,111 15,123 31,760
- 9,275 9,275 (9,275)

- - 5,010 (5,010)
11,387 1,049 3,845 7,542

- - 5,451 (5,451)

- - 650 (650)

- - 6,881 (6,881)

- - 1,625 (1,625)
62,339 5,241 12,518 49,821
80,000 83,150 83,150 (3,150)
250,000 - 1,625 248,375
- - 5,010 (5,010)
50,763 4,955 15,078 35,685
80,000 - 4,488 75,512
11,569 1,865 8,456 3,113
80,000 - 8,020 71,981
34,801 349 13,383 21,418
550 24 292 258
80,000 - - 80,000
22,658 - - 22,658
19,007 1,500 2,022 16,985
80,000 - - 80,000
- - 307,986 (307,986)
5,000 - - 5,000
1,612 158 887 725
250,000 - - 250,000
5,000 - - 5,000
250,000 - - 250,000
5,000 - - 5,000
250,000 - - 250,000
12,000 - - 12,000
25,053 1,427 7,174 17,879
21,000 - - 21,000
1,200 42 571 629
25,000 - - 25,000




Income Statement For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 06/30/2023

Original Budget

Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining

02-04-85-55010 Utililties-Electric - 984 4,913 (4,913)
02-04-85-55030 Natural Gas 270 22 171 99
02-04-91-59900 Colo. Spgs Util Water 1,792,813 20,393 44,432 1,748,381
02-04-91-59901 Pueblo Water Lease Agmt. 2 - 39,276 (39,276)

Expense Total: $  25,742,352.40  $ 373,035.27 $ 2,588,602.17 23,153,750.23

Fund: 03 - Wastewater Fund
Revenue

03-00-00-47001 FL O & M Payments 111,457 7,831 46,911 64,546
03-00-00-48004 DWSD Salary & Taxes 856,688 282,500 282,500 574,188
03-00-00-49900 Miscellaneous Revenue - 55 55 (55)
03-50-00-47000 Triview O & M Payments 853,046 49,320 336,796 516,250

Revenue Total: $ 1,821,191 $ 339,706 $ 666,263 $ 1,154,928

Expense

03-50-00-51000 Acetylene - - 45 (45)
03-50-00-51009 Hazardous Materials Charges - - 12 (12)
03-50-00-51011 Magnesium Hydroxide 58,000 6,516 26,479 31,521
03-50-00-51020 Oxygen - - 25 (25)
03-50-00-51050 Polymer 13,000 5,893 15,437 (2,437)
03-50-00-51060 Lab & Analytical Equip 21,580 - 15,256 6,324
03-50-00-51070 Lab Tests 26,500 64 19,843 6,657
03-50-00-51080 Chem-Other - - 3 3)
03-50-00-52000 Repair & Maintenance 163,715 9,135 50,464 113,251
03-50-00-52010 Tools & Equipment 11,000 - 7,407 3,593
03-50-00-52020 Biosolids Hauling 117,300 9,565 51,094 66,206
03-50-00-52050 Engineering-WP 10,000 - 5,365 4,635
03-50-00-52060 AFCURE 50,700 1,750 22,104 28,597
03-50-00-53006 Fuel 2,500 172 1,514 986
03-50-00-53012 Truck Maintenance 5,000 105 345 4,656
03-50-00-54030 Salary-Regional WWTF 551,674 48,287 282,500 269,174
03-50-00-54400 457 Plan-Donala Expense 38,617 2,721 38,277 340
03-50-00-54410 Insurance-Health 92,550 9,531 55,544 37,006
03-50-00-54420 Disability, Life Ins. 5,950 506 3,553 2,397
03-50-00-54430 Identity Protection 650 52 330 320
03-50-00-55010 Utililties-Electric 256,679 21,929 100,502 156,177
03-50-00-55020 Propane 64,490 - 26,226 38,264
03-50-00-57002 Miscellaneous Expense 2,500 - 599 1,901
03-50-00-57110 Contigency Exp 50,000 - = 50,000
03-50-00-58005 Office Expenses 2,500 - 1,224 1,276
03-50-00-58015 Publication Expenses 600 - S 600
03-50-00-58035 Fees, Permits 10,000 516 516 9,484
03-50-00-58040 Insurance-Bldg. 37,369 - 24,911 12,458
03-50-00-58045 Insurance-Auto Ins. - - 2,655 (2,655)
03-50-00-58055 Insurance_Liability & Auto - - 6,485 (6,485)
03-50-00-58056 Insurance-Workmen's Comp. 10,441 - 1,160 9,281
03-50-00-58060 Legal - General 3,000 - = 3,000
03-50-00-58070 Training Expenses 7,500 = 935 6,565
03-50-00-58075 Contract Services 32,000 2,068 11,723 20,277
03-50-00-58080 Communications 9,000 594 3,852 5,148
03-50-00-60505 Operation Study 125,000 - - 125,000

Expense Total: $ 1,779,815 $ 119,403 $ 776,384 $ 1,003,431




Vendor Name

Fund: 02 - Water Fund

The Gazette

Cyberbasement

Utility Notification Center Of
Hoelting & Company, Inc.
Hayes Poznanovic Korver Llc
Usic Locating Services Lic
Timber Line Electric & Control
Grainger

Airgas Usa, Llc

Airgas Usa, Llc

Airgas Usa, Lic

Tri-Lakes Printing

Comcast

Colorado Springs Utilities
Colorado Springs Utilities
Colorado Springs Utilities
Core & Main Lp

Comcast Business

Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental

The Reinalt-Thomas Corporati
Frontier It

Colorado Water Congress
Wells Fargo Financial Leasing
Old Republic Surety Group
Pilot Travel Centers LLC

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Wex Bank

CEGR Law

Western States Fire Protectio
Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Cebt

Colorado Department of Reve
Colorado Department of Reve
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

Payment Number

10733
10729
10737
10732
10731
10736
10734
10730
10725
10725
10725
10735
10727
10726
10726
10726
10728
10751
10755
10755
10755
10755
10756
10753
10750
10757
10754
DFT0000380
10752
10752
10752
10752
10759
10749
10758
DFT0000365
DFT0000365
DFT0000366
DFT0000366
DFT0000367
DFT0000367
DFT0000368
DFT0000369
DFT0000370
DFT0000371
DFT0000372
DFT0000373
DFT0000374
DFT0000375
DFT0000379
DFT0000379
DFT0000376
DFT0000376

Donala Water Sanitation District, CO

Post Date

06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023

Board Expense Report

Description (Item)

Notice of final payment

July website maintenance
May 811 calls - ID 24150
Audit of the finanical stateme
May legal services

May locate services

Red lion PAXP meters x 6
Auto drain valve

Cylinder rental acetylene & ox
Cylinder rental acetylene & ox
Cylinder rental acetylene & ox
500 Door hangers

Internet@ R Hull thru 07/03/
Gas@ Maintenance thru 05/2
Electric@ Northgate thru 05/
Gas@ R Hull thru 05/29/23
4x12 Stainless steel repair cla
June fiber line

Uniform maintenance 05/02/
Uniform maintenance 05/09/
Uniform maintenance 05/16/
Uniform maintenance 05/23/
Waste tire

Monthly billing June

Annual membership dues and
Lease on Kyocera copier
Surety bond for board memb
June fuel expenses

Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
May fuel expenses

May legal services

6 year maintenance on fire ex
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
457 Contributions

457 Contributions

Monthly Dental Premium
Health Insurance Premiums
Employer Dependent Life
Employer Life

Supplemental Employee Life
Supplemental Employee Depe
Supplemental Employee Spou
Monthly Vision Premium
State Income Tax Withholding
State Income Tax Withholding
Social Security

Social Security

By Fund

Payable Dates 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Account Number

02-01-00-58015
02-01-00-58075
02-02-00-58075
02-01-00-58020
02-01-00-58065
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-47-51000
02-02-47-51009
02-02-47-51020
02-01-00-58005
02-01-00-58080
02-02-43-55030
02-03-73-55010
02-02-45-55030
02-02-00-52000
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-58075
02-02-00-52000
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58035
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58055
02-02-00-53006
02-02-45-51009
02-02-45-51015
02-02-45-51030
02-02-45-51080
02-02-00-53006
02-01-00-58060
02-02-00-52000
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-02-00-24005
02-02-00-24005
02-00-00-24005
02-00-00-24005
02-00-00-24005
02-00-00-24005
02-00-00-24005
02-02-00-24005
02-00-00-24001
02-02-00-24001
02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000

Amount

113.59
40.00
144.48
3,000.00
550.00
1,892.08
2,340.37
299.61
70.06
41.16
63.24
168.00
122.88
116.71
53.46
18.95
303.39
675.04
125.49
125.49
125.49
125.49
31.50
1,974.50
1,065.00
157.00
100.00
142.90
0.50
2,787.23
529.56
191.67
412.82
11,073.00
1,545.00
723.29
229.68
43.35
470.75
762.42
1,322.34
1,418.00
21,128.00
7.68
38.49
27.30
3.50
13.65
204.00
446.00
779.00
1,513.62
2,447.36




Board Expense Report
Vendor Name

Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

Sbs Services Group Lic

LRE Water

LRE Water

LRE Water

LRE Water

Martin and Wood Water Cons
Radiation Pros Llc

Hpe, Inc.

Sprint

Aura Sub LLC

Pilot Travel Centers LLC

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Timber Line Electric & Control
Timber Line Electric & Control
Timber Line Electric & Control
Timber Line Electric & Control
Timber Line Electric & Control
Verizon Wireless

Tri-Lakes Printing

Faris Machinery

Dpc Industries, Inc.

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Black Hills Energy

Comcast

Comcast

Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Colorado Springs Utilities

Fp Mailing Solutions

Tyler Technologies Inc

Abila

Pinnacol Assurance

Layne Christensen Company
Layne Christensen Company
Remco Equipment Company
Sbs Services Group Lic

Payment Number

DFT0000377
DFT0000377
DFT0000378
DFT0000378
10770
10767
10767
10767
10767
10768
10769
10766
10771
10760
DFT0000382
10763
10763
10763
10763
10772
10772
10772
10772
10772
10774
10773
10764
10763
10761
10761
10761
10761
10761
10761
10762
10762
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000381
DFT0000383
10765
10787
10775
10780
10779
10779
10782
10783

Post Date

06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023

Description (Item)

Medicare

Medicare

Federal Income Tax Withholdi
Federal Income Tax Withholdi
Holbein janitorial services
Donala groundwater services
2023 On-Call services

Water rights accounting
Donala Integrated Water Mat
21CW3044 Triview Change &
Radioactive materials licensin
June preventive maintenance
Employee cell phones
Identity protection

June fuel expenses

Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
Caustic soda and chlorine
Holbein breaker replacement
Comm failure alarms

Well 13 wire support

RHull sludge plant troublesho
Reports/Ubiquity down at sur
Willow creek data plan

June billing

Bad relay on water pump
Chlorine

Gas@ Homeland Ct thru 06/0
Gas@ Red Fox Ln

Gas@ Jessie Dr thru 06/08/23
Gas@ Holbein thru 06/08/23
Gas@ Pauma Valley thru 06/0
Gas@ Latrobe Ct thru 06/08/
Internet@ Maintenance thru
Internet@ Holbein thru 07/14
400 R Hull thru 06/01/23
1700 Holbein thru 06/01/23
6507 Pauma Valley thru 06/01
1100 FR Lift thru 06/01/23
1501 Northgate lift thru 06/0
200 Well 1 thru 06/01/23
500 Jessie thru 05/31/23
1800 Well 8 thru 06/01/23
100 Well 9A thru 06/01/23
1400 Well 11 thru 06/01/23
1200 Well 12 thru 06/01/23
5300 WEII 14 thru 06/01/23
3101 Baptist thru 06/01/23
1000 Baptist booster thru 05/
300 Latrobe thru 06/01/23
Water regional system availab
Lease on postage machine
Annual subscription fee

MIP cloud subscription
Workers compensation
Furnish/Install VFD

VFD Installation

Compressor for Holbein

June janitorial services

Payable Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Account Number

02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000
02-00-00-24002
02-02-00-24002
02-01-00-58075
02-02-00-52070
02-02-00-52070
02-02-00-52070
02-02-00-52070
02-01-00-58065
02-02-41-52030
02-02-00-58075
02-02-93-58080
02-01-00-54430
02-02-00-53006
02-02-47-51009
02-02-47-51015
02-02-47-51030
02-02-47-51080
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-02-93-58080
02-01-00-58005
02-02-00-52000
02-02-47-51030
02-02-41-55030
02-04-19-55030
02-04-83-55030
02-02-47-55030
02-02-49-55030
02-04-85-55030
02-01-00-58080
02-01-00-58080
02-02-45-55010
02-02-47-55010
02-02-49-55010
02-03-71-55010
02-03-73-55010
02-04-01-55010
02-04-07-55010
02-04-13-55010
02-04-15-55010
02-04-17-55010
02-04-19-55010
02-04-23-55010
02-04-61-55010
02-04-81-55010
02-04-85-55010
02-04-91-59900
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58056
02-04-13-60000
02-04-01-60000
02-02-47-52010
02-01-00-58075

Amount

354.02
572.38
1,217.74
2,101.60
321.50
15,725.34
10,744.23
585.25
468.80
385.00
2,517.13
136.00
467.36
160.00
80.23
0.50
975.21
529.56
91.71
2,533.52
1,293.50
962.77
195.00
815.00
199.36
1,360.81
377.03
120.00
2231
24.20
42.24
67.87
2231
22.31
122.88
408.62
4,358.00
5,327.00
92.00
237.00
252.67
2,111.00
1,049.00
5,241.00
4,955.00
1,865.00
349.00
1,500.00
158.00
1,427.00
984.00
20,392.63
81.00
54,160.00
151.01
3,480.00
83,150.00
9,275.00
832.28
321.50




Board Expense Report
Vendor Name

Pilot Travel Centers LLC

Sbs Services Group Llc

Faris Machinery

Tri-Lakes Printing

Standard Insurance Co.-Life In
Travelers

Comcast

Augustine Smith

Pioneer

Core & Main Lp

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Colorado Department of Reve
Colorado Department of Reve
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

Payment Number

DFT0000392
10783
10778
10786
10784
10785
10776
10788
10781
10777
DFT0000385
DFT0000385
DFT0000386
DFT0000386
DFT0000387
DFT0000387
DFT0000391
DFT0000391
DFT0000388
DFT0000388
DFT0000389
DFT0000389
DFT0000390
DFT0000390

Post Date

06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023

Description (Item)

June fuel expenses

July janitorial services

Relay for jet vac

May billing

Disability - July 2023

License bond renewal- 4232E
Office phone bill

Pilot gas reimbursement
Mulch for landscaping
Couplings, pipe, and tubing
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
457 Contributions

457 Contributions

State Income Tax Withholding
State Income Tax Withholding
Social Security

Social Security

Medicare

Medicare

Federal Income Tax Withholdi
Federal Income Tax Withholdi

Payable Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Account Number

02-02-00-53006
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-53012
02-01-00-58005
02-01-00-54420
02-02-41-52030
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-53006
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52000
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24003
02-02-00-24003
02-00-00-24001
02-02-00-24001
02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000
02-00-00-24000
02-02-00-24000
02-00-00-24002
02-02-00-24002

Fund 02 - Water Fund Total:

Amount

173.98
321.50
51.62
1,387.86
931.74
5,821.00
489.05
49.73
333.13
1,026.80
723.30
229.68
53.72
445.17
688.35
1,273.16
431.77
783.00
1,475.70
2,477.72
345.14
579.44
1,180.57

1,973.55

333,123.15




Board Expense Report
Vendor Name

Fund: 03 - Wastewater Fund
Kubwater Resources, Inc.
Canyon Systems, Inc.

Uv Doctor Lamps, Lic

Co Analytical Labs, Inc.

Denali Water Solutions Lic
Cdphe

Waste Management

Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental
Service Uniform Rental

Law Firm Of Connie H. King,LI
Frontier It

Denali Water Solutions Llc
Pilot Travel Centers LLC

Clerk of the Combined Court
Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Colorado Department of Reve
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Sprint

The Reinalt-Thomas Corporati
Garrison Minerals Lic

Denali Water Solutions Lic
Aura Sub LLC

Pilot Travel Centers LLC
Timber Line Electric & Control
Grainger

Holbrook Service, Llc.
Century Link

Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Mountain View Electric Assn.
Forest Lakes Metropolitan Dis
Pikes Peak Culligan

Denali Water Solutions Llc
Sbs Services Group Llc

Sbs Services Group Llc
Timber Line Electric & Control
Pueblo Bearing Service

B.A. Lawrence, Lic

Standard Insurance Co.-Life In
Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Lincoln Life

Colorado Department of Reve
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service
Internal Revenue Service

Payment Number

10348
10344
10349
10346
10347
10345
10355
10354
10354
10354
10354
10353
10352
10351
DFT0000380
10350
DFT0000365
DFT0000366
DFT0000367
DFT0000379
DFT0000376
DFT0000377
DFT0000378
10363
10364
10360
10358
10356
DFT0000382
10365
10361
10362
10357
DFT0000384
DFT0000384
DFT0000384
10359
10368
10367
10370
10370
10372
10369
10366
10371
DFT0000385
DFT0000386
DFT0000387
DFT0000391
DFT0000388
DFT0000389
DFT0000390

Post Date

06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/12/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/15/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/20/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/28/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023

Description (Item)

4 drums Zetag

Shaft

Ballast rebuild

Total recoverable and dissolve
Sludge hauls week ending 05/
Annual biosolids fee 12/31/22
May screenings haul

Uniform maintenance 05/02/
Uniform maintenance 05/09/
Uniform maintenance 05/16/
Uniform maintenance 05/23/
Professional services May
Monthly billing June

Sludge hauls week ending 06/
June fuel expenses

Manditory employee deducti
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
457 Contributions

State Income Tax Withholding
Social Security

Medicare

Federal Income Tax Withholdi
Employee cell phones

Tire for 2011 Ford Ranger
Magnesium hydroxide slurry
Sludge hauls week ending 06/
Identity protection

June fuel expenses

Scada trend missing

Control transformer
Maintenance and insepction
Internet@ waste plant

5102 Old building thru 06/01/
6200 New building thru 06/01
0900 W.W. Metering thru 05/
May potable water

Drinking water rental

Sludge hauls week ending 06/
June janitorial services

July janitorial services

SBR influent/ Scada trend issu
Belts and gauges

Blower service

Disability - July 2023
Employee 457 Contribution
Employee 457 Contribution
457 Contributions

State Income Tax Withholding
Social Security

Medicare

Federal Income Tax Withholdi

Fund 03 - Wastewater Fund Total:

Payable Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Account Number

03-50-00-51050
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-51070
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-58035
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-52060
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-53006
03-50-00-24007
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24001
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24002
03-50-00-58080
03-50-00-53012
03-50-00-51011
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-54430
03-50-00-53006
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-58080
03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-54420
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24001
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24002

Amount

5,893.03
725.71
2,678.52
64.00
984.00
515.70
3,660.61
123.80
123.80
123.80
123.80
1,750.00
1,045.00
1,968.00
88.81
150.00
241.09
964.20
1,401.28
882.00
2,834.96
663.00
3,031.58
366.15
104.50
6,516.05
984.00
52.00
83.07
230.00
125.90
1,780.00
227.97
4,872.00
16,925.00
45.00
86.75
81.00
1,968.00
223.50
223.50
1,207.50
297.13
2,090.00
506.00
241.08
909.06
1,319.38
845.23
2,727.14
637.78
2,750.63
78,462.01

Grand Total: 411,585.16




Board Expense Report

Fund
02 - Water Fund

03 - Wastewater Fund

Account Number
02-00-00-24000
02-00-00-24001
02-00-00-24002
02-00-00-24003
02-00-00-24005
02-01-00-53012
02-01-00-54420
02-01-00-54430
02-01-00-58005
02-01-00-58015
02-01-00-58020
02-01-00-58035
02-01-00-58055
02-01-00-58056
02-01-00-58060
02-01-00-58065
02-01-00-58075
02-01-00-58080
02-02-00-24000
02-02-00-24001
02-02-00-24002
02-02-00-24003
02-02-00-24005
02-02-00-52000
02-02-00-52070
02-02-00-53006
02-02-00-58075
02-02-41-52030
02-02-41-55030
02-02-43-55030
02-02-45-51009
02-02-45-51015
02-02-45-51030
02-02-45-51080
02-02-45-55010
02-02-45-55030
02-02-47-51000
02-02-47-51009
02-02-47-51015
02-02-47-51020
02-02-47-51030
02-02-47-51080
02-02-47-52010
02-02-47-55010
02-02-47-55030
02-02-49-55010
02-02-49-55030
02-02-93-58080
02-03-71-55010
02-03-73-55010
02-04-01-55010

Fund Summary

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H
Health Withholding
Truck Maintenance
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
Office Expenses
Publication Expenses
Auditing/Accounting Exp
Fees, Permits
Insurance_Liability & Au
Insurance-Workmen's C
Legal - General

Legal - Water

Contract Services
Communications

Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H
Health Withholding
Repair & Maintenance-
Water and Well Enginee
Fuel

Contract Services
Residuals Management
Natural Gas

Natural Gas

Hazardous Materials Ch
Caustic Soda

Chlorine (Sodium Hypoc
Chem-Other
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas

Acetylene

Hazardous Materials Ch
Caustic Soda

Oxygen

Chlorine (Sodium Hypoc
Chem-Other

Tools & Equipment
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Communications
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric

Payable Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Report Summary

Expense Amount  Payment Amount
333,123.15 333,123.15
78,462.01 78,462.01
411,585.16 411,585.16

Expense Amount
3,688.48
877.77
2,398.31
2,994.43
90.62
51.62
931.74
160.00
2,916.67
113.59
3,000.00
1,065.00
100.00
3,480.00
11,073.00
935.00
57,528.01
1,818.47
6,076.90
1,562.00
4,075.15
3,970.78
22,750.00
12,056.62
27,523.62
859.66
2,674.52
8,338.13
2231
116.71
0.50
2,787.23
529.56
191.67
4,358.00
18.95
70.06
41.66
975.21
63.24
649.56
91.71
832.28
5,327.00
67.87
92.00
2231
666.72
237.00
306.13
2,111.00

Payment Amount
3,688.48
877.77
2,398.31
2,994.43
90.62
51.62
931.74
160.00
2,916.67
113.59
3,000.00
1,065.00
100.00
3,480.00
11,073.00
935.00
57,528.01
1,818.47
6,076.90
1,562.00
4,075.15
3,970.78
22,750.00
12,056.62
27,523.62
859.66
2,674.52
8,338.13
2231
116.71
0.50
2,787.23
529.56
191.67
4,358.00
18.95
70.06
41.66
975.21
63.24
649.56
91.71
832.28
5,327.00
67.87
92.00
22.31
666.72
237.00
306.13
2,111.00




Board Expense Report

Account Number
02-04-01-60000
02-04-07-55010
02-04-13-55010
02-04-13-60000
02-04-15-55010
02-04-17-55010
02-04-19-55010
02-04-19-55030
02-04-23-55010
02-04-61-55010
02-04-81-55010
02-04-83-55030
02-04-85-55010
02-04-85-55030
02-04-91-59900
03-50-00-24000
03-50-00-24001
03-50-00-24002
03-50-00-24003
03-50-00-24007
03-50-00-51011
03-50-00-51050
03-50-00-51070
03-50-00-52000
03-50-00-52020
03-50-00-52060
03-50-00-53006
03-50-00-53012
03-50-00-54420
03-50-00-54430
03-50-00-55010
03-50-00-58035
03-50-00-58075
03-50-00-58080

Project Account Key

**None**
W3D-Electric

Account Summary

Account Name
Capital Projects
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Capital Projects
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Utililties-Electric
Natural Gas
Colo. Spgs Util Water
Payroll Tax-Employee SS
Employee State Tax W/H
Employee Fed Tax-W/H
Employee 457 W/H
Tax Levy/Garnishment
Magnesium Hydroxide
Polymer
Lab Tests
Repair & Maintenance
Biosolids Hauling
AFCURE
Fuel
Truck Maintenance
Disability, Life Ins.
Identity Protection
Utililties-Electric
Fees, Permits
Contract Services
Communications
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount

Payable Dates: 6/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

Payment Amount

9,275.00 9,275.00
1,049.00 1,049.00
5,241.00 5,241.00
83,150.00 83,150.00
4,955.00 4,955.00
1,865.00 1,865.00
349.00 349.00
24.20 24.20
1,500.00 1,500.00
158.00 158.00
1,427.00 1,427.00
42.24 42.24
984.00 984.00
2231 2231
20,392.63 20,392.63
6,862.88 6,862.88
1,727.23 1,727.23
5,782.21 5,782.21
5,076.09 5,076.09
150.00 150.00
6,516.05 6,516.05
5,893.03 5,893.03
64.00 64.00
9,134.76 9,134.76
9,564.61 9,564.61
1,750.00 1,750.00
171.88 171.88
104.50 104.50
506.00 506.00
52.00 52.00
21,928.75 21,928.75
515.70 515.70
2,068.20 2,068.20
594.12 594.12
411,585.16 411,585.16

Expense Amount
410,536.16
1,049.00

Payment Amount
410,536.16
1,049.00

411,585.16

411,585.16




SALLRINDAS TVIDNVNIE 09 S suoynjos aBp3puog :s01n0g

OBY SIEOA G et JBOA JSET seedecce  UUOW ISET o o e v JUBLING e
8 S s ~ . © n - 2 ‘lerzualod uinial
L R . S . T L F 5 000 paisnlpe-ysil 193199 apinoid 03 Waas S19XJeW SWOdUI Paxiy

Ayjenb y3iH ‘saiinba uo snoines ulewas am ‘suolienjen
00’4 Aunba juaund 01 apisdn paywi  yim pue siayJew
|eueuly 03Ul Padud JOu S| UOISSDIDJ JIWOUOID UB JUIS e

I 00z

¢
@
4

‘Puey pad wuly panuiluod e pue Suimols J1ILou0Id
00 peouq jo susis Suimous a11dsap ‘Suipue|-ou snojnJeaIW Jeau
9y3 4o Buipue| yos e ul Bupud aq 0} Jeadde syayiew Alinby e

00's
- 00’9 "SMO[S UOljejjul 3Jnsua 03 1y313 SUOIIPUOD |eIdUBRUL PlOY
AioysiH aning ploIA Aunseas| AlD1] [I1m BnIBsaY |BJBPSY BYL "UOIIBJHUI 210D JO SSDUINIILS
) ) SUl palewiisalapun AjJuslsisuod aAeY S19¥yJew [eDUBUL e
zz'e 16°c 16°C 1BOA 08 'sapisqns ‘s3s0d AS1sus Ajsejnanued ‘uoiiejjul aulpeay
662 65°¢ 9/°¢ 189A 0 se sadem uaysly pue 3axJew qofl Buouis e wouy JyBUSq
90 za¢ 8Ly 19 G Asyi se Awouoda ay3 1oddns 01 anNUIIUOD SIBWNSUOD SN e
€8'C 9l's Sv'S 1es) |
672 /s'c ce'c yjuow 9 "9NIDS9Y |eJapa4 Byl wody Buluaiysiy
1eaA 1SE o Ise P8I Runyen jued1usis Jo 2.} BY3 Ul 1USI|ISDS SUIBWS yimoua3 olwouod3 e
€202/0€/90 jo se spjaih Ainseaut] "s'n joug ja)ieN
joysdeus 3ax.en
o'l -uolelinQ eAndsyg %6¢'S ‘uinjey [ejo] psjoadx3 (061$) :0ljojHod uo (ss07) Ule
Ll ((sleaf) sy ebereny  %/z'€ ‘PIBIA Yoog 916'G$ (000%) anjeA 1ol
(WA ‘(sieah) Auniep abelony %ZLE :uodno) sbelany GOlL'9% :(000$) anjeA yoog

joysdeus oljojjiod

Arewwing aApnoaxg
}oL3sig uonejiueg @ 19)ep\ eleuo(Q



g0 —— TZOC—— TZ0Z—— 0Z0Z

8I0T—— 8@I0T=—— [I0Z—— 910C SI0E— ¥10Z el ——=

hETy] ACH 0o dag sny nf unp Argy Jdyg de (=R} uer

ARIN 152M0] STOZ

SUNF 159/M0] £707

3unfasaysig €10z

e

uosuedwo) afesn 1318/ 1834 0T

£00°0D0°0T

000°000°0T

00000008

000°000°0r

000°D00'08

000°DD0‘0S



89'08Y'L8T ¥G'8ST'ZLT TH'EBO'YOT PT'EE9'PIY OP'820'S9F  9Z°IT0°T0C £20T
6V'TIL'LLT  TTTSE'L9T vO'OTE'0ST  6TLT0'E6E  LT'S8L'OFy  90°T/8'6Z¢ [44114
AON o das Bny Inf

€0 — eog——
unf Aey
000°000°S
000°000°0T

AInrut 000°000'ST

23esn 552 8457 p13afold /

000°000°02
000°000'sZ
(ogz'v5£8) Wuea 000°000°0¢

TTI‘E00'e$ papalfoid

s 000°000°5€
LYE‘LSL'ES pa1adpng

€70z 01 paiedwo) uonosfoid €207




80°08Y'L8T ¥S'88T'ZLT TY'ESB0'YOT PI'EEQ'vTy GE'TLL'8YE
6VTTIL'LLT  TT'ISE'L9T  ¥O'OTE'0ST  6T°LTI0'E6E  LT'SBL'OF

LET]

AON

PO

das 8ny

3SN2ny 2 Anful
238esn s53) %457 paveiolyg

97'110'T92
90°7£8'6T¢
Inr

£20C
(44114

£L0C—— TZog——

unr Aoy

/

[q4e;

7 01 patedwio) uonaaloid £707

000'000°0T

000°000°ST

000'000°5Z

(e6v‘0L88) 420
¥58°088$ papaloid
LYE'LSL'ES pa1adpng




|e8 pooT 1ad 3500 S |8 pooT Jad 3509
150D 1431y 1318

(FESE8TS) @34 UoIaULOD NSD

(21ge1ien) s81015 00"+Z8'50Z ‘55T PIos SUC||ED
Manjaqg ‘Aanoo 1eai) 00'TZT'9E6'E S 51507 Buiiedadn

£l




EE'SE BOLER 5

EIBTELT g J2IEM 15D

%L T5L VIL'ETL g D00°TI6'T g |eardes
9%20E'65 STTVELT g 09Z'EBEY s sasuadxg Sunesadp g
ERENE] f85Cit SE0 0L SIUSLWAE] UEDT
LB TE BOO'SHS PLEYRE SusnEIEdg uIWpy
25T0°H3 BrZ'93s S TC3'583'T 5 suoieledg laies
asuadxy

3599'05 BEL'ZTOY g T9R'TET'S g Bnuanay [g30]
=0 00 8Ll BFe OO COE eFL ENUELERFEENE)
SEEDE CO'E6T'553T OO'BRLGLET BNUsAEY HE]
SEGTL 00 BEL T 00'0058'TST snuaasy |E3de]
3£55°T9 LTE'380T S ETEDRES S 2nUBABY SB|ES
m::wbwm

M&._:_NEWm .au._b_u.,u< uﬂMﬁsm |83D01
uallagd =K 12T

£20Z/0E/90 :Bulpug pousd £Z0Z
EmEE:m 1unoy

Joday 198png AN

0D 3213810 UDHBJIUES JBIBAN BIELIOQ

pundg121epn - 70 tpUny



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-7
A RESOLUTION OF AFFIRMATION PARTICIPATION IN THE LOOP WATER AUTHORITY PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Donala Water and Sanitation District (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and political
subdivision of the State of Colorado and a duly organized and existing special district pursuant to Title 32, Article 1,
C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, the District provides water treatment and distribution to the citizens of the District; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Special District Act (the “Act”) and C.R.S. § 24-18-103 the
District has a fiduciary obligation to our citizens to exercise the utmost good faith, business sense, and astuteness on
behalf of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District in the
County of El Paso, State of Colorado that:

1. The District will have an equal vote and voice on the Loop Water Authority governing board.
2. The District finds that further participation in the Loop Water Authority:
a. Isinthe best interests of the District customers.
b. Provides for continued local control of rates, costs, and operation and maintenance.
c. May result in an affordable project to recapture reuse water.
d. May result in the effective and efficient use of the District’s water rights owned on Fountain Creek.

3. If any part or provision of this Resolution is adjudged to be unenforceable or invalid, such judgment shall
not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board’s intention that the various
provisions hereof are severable.

4. Any and all actions previously taken by the Board of Directors, or any other persons acting on their
behalf pursuant to the any applicable laws, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

5. All acts, orders, and resolutions, or parts thereof, of the Board which are inconsistent or in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.

6. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately.
ADOPTED this 20th day of July, 2023.
DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

By

Wayne Vanderschuere, Chair
ATTEST:

By

Kevin Deardorff, Secretary

{00861416.D0CX / }



DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2023-8
A RESOLUTION OF INITIATION OF A DIRECT POTABLE REUSE (DPR) PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Donala Water and Sanitation District (the “District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and political
subdivision of the State of Colorado and a duly organized and existing special district pursuant to Title 32, Article 1, C.R.S;
and

WHEREAS, the District provides water treatment and distribution to the citizens of the District;
WHEREAS, the District owns reusable water rights;

WHEREAS, the District’s reusable water rights are treated at the Upper Monument Creek Regional Wastewater
Treatment Facility (UMCRWWTF); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Special District Act (the “Act”) and C.R.S. § 24-18-103 the
District has a fiduciary obligation to our citizens to exercise the utmost good faith, business sense, and astuteness on
behalf of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Donala Water and Sanitation District in the
County of El Paso, State of Colorado that:

1. The District will initiate a long-term project for direct potable reuse (DPR) that meets the Colorado
Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) Regulation No. 11 — DPR requirements and that will
include:

a. Wastewater influent and effluent monitoring and reporting beginning in 2023.

b. Completion of the Integrated Utility Master Plan (IUMP) and Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) reports
in 2024.

c. Development of a communications outreach plan to customers in 2024.

d. Submission of a summary of the wastewater sampling reporting to CDPHE and continued sample
collection in 2025.

e. Planning, permitting, and design of the DPR treatment improvements beginning in 2025.

f. Anticipated DPR project start-up in 2029.

2. The District finds that implementation of a DPR project:

a. lIsinthe best interests of the District customers.
Provides for continued local control of rates, costs, and operation and maintenance.
May result in an affordable project to recapture available reuse water.

3. If any part or provision of this Resolution is adjudged to be unenforceable or invalid, such judgment shall
not affect, impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this Resolution, it being the Board'’s intention that the various
provisions hereof are severable.

4. Any and all actions previously taken by the Board of Directors, or any other persons acting on their behalf
pursuant to the any applicable laws, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

5. All acts, orders, and resolutions, or parts thereof, of the Board which are inconsistent or in conflict with
this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.

6. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately.
ADOPTED this 20th day of July, 2023.

DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
By

Wayne Vanderschuere, Chair
ATTEST:
By

Kevin Deardorff, Secretary

{00861416.D0CX / }



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-9

A RESOLUTION OF THE DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING CHANGES TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY

WHEREAS, Donala Water and Sanitation District, in El Paso County, Colorado (the
“District”) is a quasi-municipal corporation and a political subdivision duly organized and existing
as a special district under the laws of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, as set forth in the District’s Personnel Policies, District staff request changes
to said policy.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DONALA WATER AND
SANITATION DISTRICT, COLORADO, to approve of noted changes to District Personnel Policy.

This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this 20*" day of July 2023.
DONALA WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT,
COLORADO

By
ATTEST: President, Wayne Vanderschuere

By

Secretary, Kevin Deardorff



33

Overtime shall not be worked unless approved by an authorized representative of the
District. Any employee working unauthorized overtime may be subject to disciplinary
action.

Employees who are not classified as exempt from the Fair Labor Standards Act shall
receive overtime compensation for hours actually worked in excess of forty (40) hours in
a workweek. Overtime compensation for time spent in training or responding to an
emergency call shall be provided as required by the Fair Labor Standards Act.

As an additional benefit, the District has from time to time authorized payment of
overtime wages after an employee works more than eight (8) hours in any work day.
This is a benefit offered to employees above and beyond the legal requirements outlined
above. If in the discretion of the General Manager, this District benefit is determined to
present an unexpected negative impact upon the District budget and is temporarily or
permanently ceased, the above legal standard shall apply.

3.2.1 Work Week

Each employee's workweek consists of a seven-day (7) period beginning at 12:00
a.m. Saturday Sunday and ending on Eriday Saturday at 11:59 p.m. unless
otherwise specified in writing by an authorized representative of the District. If
an employee works a weekend day, the employee will take the following Friday
off unless otherwise stated.

3.2.2 Overtime Compensation

Overtime must be approved by each employee’s supervisor before it is worked.
Non-exempt employees shall be paid one and one-half (1'%%) times their regular
rate of pay as determined by the District pay schedule for all hours worked over
forty (40) in a workweek. If discretionary benefit overtime is authorized by the
General Manager, such employees may also receive payment of one and one-half
(1 2) times their regular rate of pay for any work day that exceeds 8 hours.

3.2.3 On-Call Time

Employees may be assigned on-call duty, requiring that they be available for call
in during a specified time period outside their normal working hours. Employees
are paid $50 per day while on-call. They will also be paid a minimum of two (2)
hours for any response time to being called in.

Pay Guidelines and Procedures

The General Manager is responsible for administering payroll and benefits. This includes
receiving and resolving employee questions and problems concerning compensation that
cannot be answered or resolved by the employee’s immediate supervisor.

{00925407.DOCX /4 } 10



WATER CONGRESS

INFORM | CONVENE | TRAIN | ACT

2023 COLORADO WATER CONGRESS SUMMER CONFERENCE AND
MEMBERSHIP MEETING
August 22 to 24
TUESDAY, AUGUST 22

PRE-CONFERENCE WORKSHOPS

The South Platte and Republican River Compacts
State of Compliance
Korbel Ballroom A

Co-Moderators: Jennifer Gimbel (Co Water Center) and Kevin Rein (CO State Engineer)

Republican River Compact

Following the drought of the 1930’s and a devastating flood in the basin in 1935, the Republican River Compact
(1943) was negotiated to pave the way for a system of six irrigation districts and two dams. Subsequent groundwater
development is at the heart of the controversy between the states of Kansas and Nebraska in recent decades. We will
cover the compact, Colorado’s compact obligations, and current developments in administration.

South Platte River Compact
2023 is the 100" anniversary of the South Platte Compact between Colorado and Nebraska. We will cover the
obligations of each state, the status of compliance, and, of course, Nebraska’s proposed canal.

Stream Restoration, Water Quality, & Water Rights Workshop
The Confluence of River Science and Water Law
Korbel Ballroom B

Stream restoration is an important tool in improving water quality, restoring habitat, and mitigating the impacts of
drought, fire, or floods. With the passage of Senate Bill 23-270, Minor Stream Restoration Activities, such as bank
stabilization, erosion control on ephemeral streams, daylighting channels, and post-fire and flood recovery, are
presumed to cause no injury to downstream water rights. Projects aimed at restoring the natural processes of a stream
by reconnecting stream channels with their floodplains or by mimicking beaver activity face a less certain path, given
their potential to reduce the efficiency at which water flows to downstream water rights. A workable and durable
policy solution that allows process-based restoration to continue in Colorado with sufficient limits and guidelines to
protect water rights will require many more thoughtful conversations amongst the water community. Water Congress
is the perfect venue for those conversations:

Panel #1 will explore the water quality benefits generated by stream restoration projects in Colorado. Panelists will
include:

Moderator: Gabe Racz (Vranesh and Raisch)
Speakers: Alex Johnson (Virridy)

April Long (City of Aspen)

Bernadette Kuhn (City of Fort Collins)

Panel #2 will consider the tension between stream restoration projects and water rights interests. Panelists will include
four water district managers that are on the upstream and downstream ends of the issue:



Moderator: Kelly Romero-Heaney (Colorado DNR)

Speakers: Jim Yahn (North Sterling Irrigation District)
Heather Dutton (San Luis Valley Water Conservancy District)
Sean Cronin (St. Vrain & Left Hand Water Conservancy District)
Sonja Chavez (Upper Gunnison Water Conservancy District)

What’s One Water?
Reducing Demand through Replacing Nonessential Turf
Korbel Ballroom C

Co-Moderators: Greg Fisher (Denver Water) and Russ Sands (CWCB)

The Colorado Water Plan mentions “holistic water management” several times — typically in conjunction with One
Water. What does it mean? Is it different from Integrated Resources Planning? Review of Denver’s One Water Plan
that provides effective strategies for regional leaders, elected officials, staff, and the community to use for water
planning, management, policy, budget, and regulation decisions.

There is much current talk about turf and its role in reducing water demand. We will learn about the initial work of
the new Urban Landscape Conservation Task Force. Over the next year, the 21-member Task Force will work to
identify practical ways to advance outdoor water conservation through State policy and local initiatives, to meet the
pressing challenges of urban water conservation. The Task Force implements a portion of the Colorado Water Plan
calling for “Transformative Landscape Change” — to start building the landscapes of tomorrow today and improve
the alignment of land use plans, water use, and water conservation. We will hear from several municipal
representatives who have launched community programs aimed at helping eligible entities replace nonessential turf,

The Role of the State and Division Engineers in Water Court and Regulation by Policy
Burgess Creek

Moderator: TBA Colorado Water Law Section
Session description TBA
SUMMER CONFERENCE PROGRAM

All sessions in the Korbel Grand Ballroom unless otherwise indicated.
All times are subject to change.

12:00-1:45 BBQ Lunch
Sponsored by Ute Water Conservancy District
Tent
Reconnect with your colleagues at our annual BBQ lunch.

2:00-2:45 Opening Session
Opening Remarks
Travis Smith, CWC President

The Rural West

Who’s My Neighbor?

Patty Limerick, Professor of History of the American West
Session description TBA

2 7/11/2023



2:454:00

4:004:45

5:30-8:00

7:00-8:30

7:00-8:45

7:30-8:45

8:45-9:00
9:00-9:30

Session 2

Hey! We Found Our Neighbors and Here’s What Some of Them Think

Moderator: Christine Arbogast (Kogovsek and Associates)

Speakers: Mark Rude (Southwest Kansas Groundwater Management District No. 3)
Vanessa Silke ( Baird Holm LLP)

Gene Shawcroft (Central Utah Conservancy District)

The media is quite good at pointing out the differences of opinion on water matters among States.
But there is more to the story. A lot more. So upon what, in fact, do we agree? A panel of our
neighbors will tell us.

Session 3

The Member’s Voice

Moderator: Lisa Darling (South Metro Water Supply Authority)

Just like there are differences of opinion on water matters among States, we can find those
differences among CWC members. No matter your perspective or point of view, it takes trust,
collaboration, and cooperation from those involved to find a compromise. A panel of our members
will talk through some of this year’s more complex issues.

POND Reception
Co-Sponsored by Molson Coors Beverage Company

Tent
Drinks and light snacks will be provided.

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23

Annual Breakfast with Ag & Water Resources Review Committee and CWC Board
Spring Creek

Pastries, Coffee, and Conversation

Burgess Creek and Tent

Just need a light breakfast? Stop by Burgess Creek or the Tent for a continental breakfast and a
mug of coffee. Chat with your colleagues on issues of the day.

Session 4

Morning Farm Report

Korbel Ballroom

Co-Moderators: Austin Vincent (Colorado Farm Bureau) and TBA

Advocating for agriculture means first understanding a bit about agriculture. For those of us who
are all hat and no cattle, our co-moderators will walk us through the key metrics farmers and
ranchers monitor to manage their business.

This is an important time for the proposed Farm Bill legislation. We will feature a discussion of
the Farm Bill.

Break

Session 5

Solving Water Problems Through Statewide Collaboration
Moderator: Colorado Attorney General Phil Weiser

Speakers and session description TBA

7/11/2023



9:30-10:30

10:30-11:00
11:00-12:00

12:00-1:00

12:00-5:00+

2:00-5:00

2:00-5:00

Session 6

Water Policy with Colorado Legislators

Dialogue with Legislators

Moderator: John McClow (Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District)
Speakers: Rep. Marc Catlin, Rep. Karen McCormick Sen. Dylan Roberts, Sen. Cleave
Simpson, Julie McCluskie, Speaker of the Colorado House of Representatives

How have the dynamics of getting bills passed through the Colorado Legislature changed now that
Democrats have a strong majority? What are the key things the Legislature might address in 2024?
How did the Demystifying Colorado Water for Legislature go? What can the Water Congress do
to ensure its voice in water policy remains relevant? Update on the Colorado River Drought Task

Force.
Break

Session 7

Building the Strong Voice for Colorado Agriculture
Co-Moderators: Travis Smith and Jim Yahn (Agriculture Representatives to CWC Board)
Speakers: Kate Greenberg (Colorado Agriculture Commissioner)
Taylor Szilagyi (Colorado Farm Bureau)

Erin Karney (Colorado Cattlemen’s Association)

Does Colorado Agriculture have a voice? Colorado Water Congress is committed to providing
Colorado's Agricultural Community with a platform to tell its story of opportunities, challenges,
and still provide safe affordable food for all of us.

How can Water Congress assist Colorado's Agricultural Community build and maintain a strong
voice with a strong message.

Box Lunch
Tent

POND Activities (grab lunch and go to pre-event gathering in Spring Creek)
2022 Activities were:

Emerald Group Mountain Bike Ride

Fish Creek Falls Hike

Fishing Day at Stagecoach State Park

Golf at Rollingstone Ranch Golf Club

Mountain Tap Brewery

Water Resources and Agriculture Review Committee
Topics TBA

Colorado Water Resources & Power Development Authority Board Meeting
Burgess Creek

7/11/2023



5:30-7:00+

6:00

7:00-9:30

7:00-8:45

9:00-10:00

10:00-11:15

Water Buffalo Reception

Sponsored by the Colorado Bar Association Water Law Section
Mountain View Foyer and Terrace

Reception continues after the Induction Ceremony

Water Buffalo Presentation

Burgess Creek

For decades, the Colorado Bar Associations Water Law Section has recognized retired individuals
who have made significant contributions to the field of water law through induction into the
Ancient and Honorable Order of the Water Buffalo. Nominees to this distinguished group are
selected by the Executive Committee of the Water Law Section and honored at this ceremony
celebrating their careers. The inductees this year are:

Judge James Boyd (former Division No. 5 Water Judge), introduced by Holly Strablizky

Judge Larry Schwartz (former Division No. 2 Water Judge), introduced by TBD

Joanne Herlihy (former City of Thomton in-house attorney), introduced by Emily Hunt

Mountain Jam V

Tent
Bring your voice and musical instruments, and let’s jam! Open to all experience levels (including
noexperience). Please note that this is an informal musical gathering and not a performance.

THURSDAY, AUGUST 24

Water for Breakfast
(Food service continues until 8:30)
Tent

Session 8
Weather and Water
Moderator: Erin Wilson (Wilson Water Group)

Retrospectives on Runoff and Climate

Russ Schumacher (Colorado State Climatologist)

Depending on the river basin, Colorado’s snowpack ranged from okay to near record. How did
snowmelt translate into actual streamflow? How did the runoff pattern and volumes compare to
last year? The updated report on Climate Change in Colorado will be released at about the time of
the Summer Conference and Russ will give us a summary.

Status of Storage

Kevin Rein (Colorado State Engineer)
As the end of the water year approaches, where does water storage stand? Do we have any water

administration concerns?

Session 9

Big River Myth Busters

Can We Buy Our Way Out of Crisis?

Moderator: Jennifer Gimbel (Colorado Water Center)

Speakers TBA
Update on myths and realities of Colorado River water management. What is the latest regarding

7/11/2023



11:15-12:00

12:00

modeling and management for the Colorado River. Will the proposed Demand Management
reduce ag consumptive use enough to make a difference in Lake Powell and Mead storage? Are
we taking irrigated land in Colorado out of production for the benefit of the lower Basin? Can we
conserve our way out of drought? Can we buy our way out of drought? What’s the local impact?

Session 10

Who Sets Water Policy I1?

Role of the Water Congress

Moderator and Speakers: TBA

The second edition of the Colorado Water Plan is a fundamentally different document from the
first. As an organization, the Water Congress was not deeply involved in the creation of either plan
— but our members were. Now that we have had a chance to read and reflect on the new Colorado
Water Plan, what actions might the Water Congress take next to protect and advance the interests
of our members?

Conference Conclusion

7/11/2023



SDA 2023 ANNUAL
CONFERENCE

Registration Now Open!

We are so excited for the 2023 SDA Annual Conference, September
12-14 (Tue-Thur) at the Keystone Conference Center!

We are thrilled to bring back our hybrid format, with both an in-person and livestreaming REGISTER TODAY

option. The entire Conference will be held in-person at the Keystone Conference Center, and just
like the last two years, all of our keynote presentations and breakout sessions will be livestreamed

to a convenient online platform that will provide access for those who would like to join us

—y 2023-Annuol Conference
Lodging Codes

What's more, the breakout sessions will all be recorded, and everyone who registers will have * Keystone Lodge/Condos | BKRSDA23

access to the virtual platform and recordings for a year, including everyone who attends in- Please call for room/condo reservations

person! We know this format provides huge benefits for all of our attendees, and we are happy to 855-948-0696

offer it again this year.

All together we have over 45 sessions planned, which will provide an opportunity for e Hyatt | G-0SD3
participants to hear from a variety of experts on pertinent issues for special districts. Our lineup of 970-455-8631
breakout sessions this year is stellar, and the sessions start early on Tuesday morning. All three Reservations

days of Conference are jam-packed, with a wide variety of universally applicable topics for all
district types as well as sessions that are more technical in nature.



On top of all of this, our entertaining and informative keynote speakers will offer their unique SESSION TOPICS BY DAY
insight and perspective into big picture ideas that apply to all of us (see below for more details!).

New this year on Tuesday afternoon, we are very excited to offer three different Forums which
will each focus on a specific discussion topic. This will be a perfect opportunity for you to meet
other attendees from your district type and/or who are facing similar challenges. This new feature
in the schedule will be very valuable, and we are delighted to dedicate time to these beneficial
conversations. We are finalizing the details of the topics and our discussion leaders so keep an
eye out for more details to come!

We are also bringing back the outdoor event tent space that will be set up on the Conference
Center patio. This additional space will be a perfect place to relax during the breaks between
sessions or even as a place to set up your laptop and headphones to tune into any sessions
that might fill up. Since we will be livestreaming the presentations to our virtual platform, if you
find a meeting room that's full, but you would still like to listen in, you will be able to access the
livestream right on your laptop!

During the registration process, you will be able to choose the in-person option or the
livestream only option. Both of these include access to the virtual platform and all the
recordings for one year.

As you are making your plans to join us, below is a general outline of how each day of Conference
is shaping up.

Tuesday
Sept 12

¢ Plan to get there early! The Conference begins at 7:15 am with a welcome breakfast, the singing of the National

Anthem, and the Presentation of the Colors.

Immediately following our opening activities, we are thrilled to be joined by our breakfast keynote speaker, Meagan

Johnson. Meagan is a generational expert who will show you what you can do right now to make the most out of all the

generations currently in the workplace. Her insightful presentation, "Zap the Generational Gap!", will be a great way to

kick off the day.

e The day will be filled with educational and timely sessions for both Board members and managers alike. Whether you are
new to your position or have served in your role for years, there will be something for everyone.

° Our Awards Luncheon will be on Tuesday so we have a chance to honor our winners on the first day! Join us as we

celebrate these exceptional Board members, Managers, and districts.

° Tuesday's lunch will also feature Paul Long and his enlightening (and entertaining) presentation, "Connecting the
Workplace and Life Through FUN." Through his concept of FUNdamentals, Paul will empower you to improve your
quality of life at home and at work.

e Tuesday afternoon is when we will offer our new Forums (see above)! Our topics are really coming together so stayed
tuned for more...

° Following the Forums, take a few minutes to relax and visit with your fellow attendees on the beautiful patio at the
Conference Center as our Opening Night Extravaganza begins!

* This year we will have music on the patio with the ever-popular Randall McKinnon as well as music and trivia in the
ballroom! And of course, lots of amazing food!

Wednesday
Sept 13

¢ Colette Carlson will kick off the day with her engaging and researched-based program "The Connected Leader." Colette
is a human behavior expert who will show you how to transform relationships through the power of connected
conversations.

e Pertinent and informative sessions will take place all morning, with a goodie break in between.

¢ Our lunchtime keynote speaker, Christine Porath, will discuss the importance of civility in the workplace and creating

thriving workplace communities.



Thursday
Sept 14

Along with additional educational sessions, the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool Annual
Membership Meeting will take place on Wednesday afternoon. This meeting will feature a keynote presentation from the
Pool's very own Safety and Loss Prevention team!

If you missed the first goodie break in the morning, you can catch another one in the afternoon!

Back by popular demand is our Boots and BBQ event on Wednesday evening! Wear your favorite pair of boots as you
enjoy delicious BBQ with all the fixings right on the Conference Center patio. And, we will once again feature music from
the Beau Thomas Band!

At Thursday's keynote breakfast, we are thrilled to welcome back 6-time Emmy Award winning TV broadcaster and
comedian, Ross Shafer! Ross joined us several years ago, and this year he is back with a whole new presentation entitled
"RATTLED...How to Go From Shook to...Solid." In this interactive and impactful program, Ross will share his "blueprints
for rallying" in every imaginable circumstance.

There will be two tracks of sessions between breakfast and lunch. This gives us 10 sessions on Thursday morning!

We are once again offering our Grab-and-Go Lunch that you can stay and enjoy before heading home or take with you in
the car. This worked out well last year, and we are pleased to offer this flexible lunch option again.

Thursday will be a full day, and we will conclude at the perfect time to get you back on your way!

DOWNLOAD SESSION TOPICS

All of this and much, much more awaits you at the 2023 SDA Annual
Conference, September 12-14 at the Keystone Conference Center!

Register today, and we will see you therel

Enter Details ‘F@ Next »

*Required

First Name* Last Name*



01 3o T 232d YOO £20T SLITTI00D Al SMd ‘dSM VTIVNOQ

“preay orqnd 10y uonosjord
owes oy opraoxd 3snur jer) Iojesm PI[}OQ UI SJUBUIMIEITOD 10] SIIUIT] [SHQE)SO suone[n3a1 uoNENSIUTWPY 3n( pue poog Y[, ‘SwoisAs 1a3em orqnd Aq papiaoxd 1ojem ux
STUBUIIEIUOD ULRLISO JO JUNOUre of 3uliuwl] suone[nda1 saquossid JUSUINONAUG Pue [I[esE] oNqngd Jo jusunreda(] OpeIo[o) 3y J{ULIp 0} ajes ST Iejem de} Jer) 9INSuS 03 19PI0 UJ

"SwoysAs ondes pue ‘Jyount 1ojem ULI0)S UBqIn ‘SUOnE)s SeS woly swod Aeur
os[e pue ‘uoponpoid umejonad pue s9sse001d JeLysnpur Jo sjonpord4q aXe gorym ‘s[eoruroyd o1ueSIo OJyR[OA pue OlOUAS FUIPN[OUL :S)UBUILIEIUOD [EIIWAYD JIUBSIO) o
"sairAnoe Jutun pue voyonpold sed pue 10 Jo Jnso1 oY 9q 10 FuLIMOD0O AJ[eInyeU 9q UED :S)UBUIMIEIUOD DAIEOIPRY o
'SOSN [BHUSPISAI PUE JFOUNI Iojem ULIO}S UeqIn ‘AImynoLSe Se gons ‘sooInos jo A1oLea e WOy W00 ABW :SIPIDIQIAY PUE SOPAYSHJ o
*Suruwey 1o ‘Jurumw ‘voyonpoid sed pue
TF0 ‘s93IBYISIP 1918M3]SEM DT)SOUIOP IO [BLISOPUT “JJOUNI 19}EM ULIO)S UEqIn WO 3|nsal 10 JULLNoo0-A[[eIjed 9q UBD YOIGM ‘S[ejoW PUe S)[es :S)Teue)uod JwusdIiou] e
"SJ1pPIIA pue ‘suonelado 3o03seal| [ermymoude ‘swayshs ondss ‘sjuefd jusuneon sJemos WOl SuI0d ABUI JBY) BLIS)OB] PUE SOSTUIA (SHUBUIWIEIUOD [BIGOIIAl
*9pN[oUL I9jes 90.m0s Ul Juesald oq LB Jey) S)URMIMIEIUOY) A}ANOR UeLINY WOL
10 speunue jo soussad s woxy Fuynsal seoueisqns dn doid ueo pue ‘[eLI3)EUI DAIJOBOIPEI ‘SOSEO QUIOS U ‘PUE S[BIoUNU SULLMO20 AJTemyeu saAjossip 31 ‘punois ayj ydnoiy) 1o
PUE[ 91} JO 998JINS 91} I9A0 S[9ABY ISJBM S 'S[[om pue ‘SFunds ‘stoAtesal ‘spuod ‘sweans ‘sade| ‘SI9AL apnjour (19jem Pa[10q pue Jojem dej [30q) 1ajem SUDULIP JO $95IN0S AT,

(16L4-925-008- ) 3¢ QUIIOH Joiep SUDULI 938§ V. o [[e0 SIUEUTIIEINOD [eoro[oIqoIot pue wnipuodsordA1) Aq wonosyur

JO JSH o1 uassaf 0y sueaw ojeridoldde uo saurpapng (DY) [013U0)) 25BISI(T 10§ SI)Us) *S'() 9y} pue (VdH) Aousdy uonosjoid [epuswuonaug ‘S ) ay jo Adoo e 9A19931

03 10 ‘5309332 H[eay [euojod PuUE S)UBUILIEIUOD JNOQE UOLBULIOJUI Q10U 10,] 's19p1A01d 9IE0 Y)[EY JIOT) WO 15)em SUIYULIP INOQE 91APE Ja9s pnoys ojdoad 9891 ], 'suonoayul
Jo 3ysu je Ajre[nonred aq ueo syueyur pue ‘Aj19p[e suIos ‘SIOPIOSIP WAISAS SUNUIMI 1930 10 SATY- AIH Pim ojdoad ‘syuerdsues ueSio auogIepun aaey ogm suosiad ‘Aderoyjowsyo
Suro81spun 1e0ues Im suosiad se yons suosiad pesruordwosounwy] uoyendod [e1ousd sy ey 1ojem 3unjuuIp Ul SJUBUIWIERIUOD 0] B[qeIsu[nA 10w aq Aew ajdoad swog

“101eM-SUD[ULIP-PUE-I0JeM-pUNOI5/A03 €ds Funisia £q 10 (16L+-924-008-1) SUI[JOY Iajepy Sunjuniq 93eS s, Aousfy

01991014 [ejustuonAuy oYy Juljeo £q paure)qo aq ued )093 Y[edy [erusjod pue SIUBUTIIEILOD INOQE UOHBULIOTUT SIOJ “SH U)[8aY € sasod Iojem oy Jel; 91edIpul A[1Iessasou

10U S30P SHUBUIUIZIUOD JO 95UAs31d 9y ], "SJUBUILIBIUOO OWIOS JO SUNOWIE [[EUIS 1589] J¥ UIBIU0d 0} paoadxa aq Ajqeuosesr Aew ‘Jojem papjoq Surpnjour ‘1ojem Sunyuup v
UONEWIIOJU] [810UdL)

*198A ZUDULIP INnoA JN0OQE UolBIWIO U [euonIppe 10§ (3.10daJ Sy} UT PaPNIPUI 10 PaydERE JaY}Ia) (s)uraysAs afesajoyA Ino woay

e3ep Ayenb J9jem oY) 99s asealg “Ajjenb 1ojem 10933e Kew jeyy sontunproddo uonedionied orgnd oy 1o suonsanb Aue \im £09€-88Y-61L 18 HOAOH INVITIIM ANFIIAr

10B)UOO 25BI]J “19)em Sunjuup jo A1ddns s[qepuadop pue oyes & 1A noA apraoad o} st [eo3 jueisuoo ;O podar Apenb 10jem S, 1894 S13 noA o3 yuosaxd oy posesyd are op
"edznpeL v 9s uamna[e anb ueysadou ‘139] uapand ey ou 1§ “ojuvyrodur ugroEULIOyUY §9 e)sy

SLIITI00D @I wasds 4oy aygng

TT0T 183X Ipud[e) 104 e)e(] 3ULIdA0))
y1oday Anen)) 10jep\ SunjuLI( £207 ASM VIVNOAQ



01 J0 Z38ed YOO €707 SLIIZIO0D ‘Al SMd ‘dSm VIVNOQ

(Il m-193MpUNOID) VE ON TTAM
(Il M-101EMPUNOID) VT ON TTIM
(Ilom-1ejermpunoIn) vy ON T1IM
(Il -197EMpUNOID) OET ON TTAM
(Il -1e3eMpUMOID) VZT ON TTHM
(P -1eeMPpUNOID) Q1T ON TTHM
(M -1012MPIMOID) XONIDYTIAH 01 ON TTIM
(uonoauU0) 2ANNDRSUOD-191e A 9981INS) 0ST1Z1000 NOMA VALY M AESVHOUN
(P M-191MPUNOID) VT TIHM
(1o -1e3eMpUNOID) F AT TTAM
(lTom-103eMpUNOIN) Y VT TIAM
(I1M-193eMPpUNOIN) W6 ON TTAM
(TP M-123eMpUNOID) V8 ON TTAM

SN POy ‘swaisAs ondag 5210, UARISIOAT 15010, SIONPIOS(T ‘MO[[E, ‘SaSSEIn)
[eUOLEaI0Y UeqI() “[eHUSPISIY AIsus)u] Mo ‘wonenodsiel ]/ [eLySnpU/eIo1ourLo;)

U0PBUIUIEIUO)) JO (5)90aN0g [EHUI0] (edAY 951n0g - 9dA ], 19jeAL) Seoanos

$90IM0S JT9JeAR AN

"Kep A1an9
‘SIOUI0ISNIO PINJeA INO ‘NOA JuBM 9 "sSunoow o1 qnd pa[npayos puone 03 J0 ‘wWaISAS Ino
noqe a1ow wres] 0} ‘wodsy Arfend) 1ejep Sunuu oy noqe suonsanb Aue ‘saomos xojem Supuup mox£ 109301d djeq 03 Op UEO NOA JeM JNOQR SIOUI TWIES] 0} SN J9EJU0D asea[d

104 0 10AT[op oM 191eM Ajjenb oy pue apraoxd om S3JIAISS 9T INOGE POULIOJUT 3G 0}

"o3ed 13U oY) WO Pajsi] 518 BAIE I9)EM 90INOS INO Ul UOKBUIUIEIN0 JO $32In0S [enuajod “ue[d uonosjord 191em 2o1mos e uidojanap 103 jurod 3ume)s e apraold sjynsal joawssasse

19)2M 90IMOS Y3 “WOHIPPE U] *SOWIOY .MOA 0) PIISAI[SP ST Iojem paystuy Arjenb jeys 21msus sn djey ues SIYJ, *s)eaIy TONBUTIIEUOD a1y 103 sredaxd pue sanifiqedes jusunesn

I9eM JULLMO IO S401dWl 0} PosU 91} S)eN[eAS 0} UOHEWLIOFUT ST} 35N UED 9M\ "INII0 77241 10 S UOLJRUIUIRIUOD O JBY) UBow

Tenuajod 30 uonEN|EAS [9A]-SurussIns € saprao1d 110dsy JUoWISSasSY 19)e A\ 99.M0S UL "€09€-88%-61L 38 HDAOH WVITIIM ANTIAAS Surjoeiuoo £q 10 “(J 10 stueu

woa)sAs Jursn s[qe) oy yoreas °,suodey JUSWSSISSY Iajep S0MOG :90UEpIND,, I9pum pajeoo] st 11odal oL “100/UI03"3UBI[dWIO5PODA JIsIA 9sea]d 1odar a3 Jo £doo & ureiqo

031 o uoeuLIOFUI [e15US3 10 "A[ddns 19)em Ino Jof podayg JUSHISSISSY I9je A\ S0MOS € YiIM SN PIpIA0Id 9ARY AP JUSUILOIAUY PUE YI[eay o1[qnq Jo Jusunteda ope1o[o)) ay
(dVAAS) U01I3]01J PUE JUSIUSSISSY J9JEAR 991NM0G

701 530p 1] "IN0D0 PIH03 1BV} UOLBUIILEIUOD

'PE3]/19)eM3JeS/AC5BdS e S[qE[IeAe ST amsodxs SZIUIUTW 03 aYe} Ued noA sdajs pue ‘s
"£09€-884-61L 12 HDAOH INVITTIM XA dFAJHL 1981U00 ‘pajsa) 10jem MoK 9Ae( 0} ysim

03} 191120 pa)Ipalooe 2jmIsu] SPIEPUE}S [EUOHE N UROLISUIY UE £q payn1a0 193]
Sejnurw [e19A9s 103 sadid moK gsnjy ‘xajem dey SupyuLp a1oyoq “ysu s,A[rey mo£ 2o
Aq £nq1qisuodsa e ues no g "Suiquinid swoy MoK ur pes] oy woy Ajiutey oA
Ul pasn S[erIajewt o AjoLie oy} [0QUOD Jouue ing ‘sadid pea| SutAowal pue 1o

Ui pajeroosse syusuodwos pue sjeLsiewr woy Aqrewnd st xsjem SunyuLp ur pes

POTOU 3UT}Sa) ‘Tojem SUDNULIP UT PEs] UO WOIEULIOu]
PUE J3)em InoA Ul pea] JNOQE PAIadU0D AIe NOA ] “103em Suryuup ur pes] sonpax
1§ & 9sn Os[e ued> nox "saysIp Jo peoj e Jo A1pune] Surop ‘1amoqs © Sunye; ‘de; mok Surammr Aq
npax 0} sdojs Sunye) pue Surqumid swoy moA UTGIIM S[E1I)eUT pes] SUIA0wal pue SulATuspt
Pue JjosinoA 3unosord 10y Ayjiqisuodsal o aIeys no & -swoy moA ur sjusuodwos Surquinyd
1em Sunjuup Ayrpenb ySiy Suipiaoxd 105 sjqisuodsar s1e o M “Surquinid Suwot] pue soui| 901AI9S
"] "uSIpIYo FunoA pue uswom juendeid 105 AJjeroadss ‘sme[qoxd (3[eaYy SNOLISS aSnED Ueo peaT]
19JE A\ SUDJULI( UY pBa]




0T Jo € 98ed ¥DD €207 SL11Z100D ‘dl SMd 'dSM VTVNOQ

"SUOISED90 a[d1[Nu U0 WajsAS Jojem INO UI PUNOJ UI9q ABY BLIDIOEQ ULIOJI[02 [B10] Agm
10/pue palIndoo sel uone|olA TON 102 g ue Aym (o[qissod 31) suruwejep pue swojqoid [enuajod AJnuapl 0} WaysAs 1ojem oy Jo APMyS pa[Ie}op AIoA y — JUDUISSISSY T [9A] o

"WaISAS 10JEM INO UT PUNOJ USSq 9ARY BLISIORQ ULI031100 [830) Aym (aqissod 31) suruwrajop pue swo[qoxd [enusjod AJIUapI 03} WAISAS 10)eM O} JO APIUS Y — JUITUSSISSY | [9A0T] o
"a]qe[reae jou 1o Ajdde jou sso — (Y¥/N) o[qednddy joN e

"000°000°0T$ Ut Auuad o[3urs e 1o ‘s1eak goQ°z ur djnurut suo 03 spuodsarios uoyiq 1ad ped suQ — (/80 = qdd) 1031] 1od smeIF0I01\ = uol([Iq 1od sjaBg e

"000°01% wt Auuod o13WS © 10 SIB9A OM) UI 9JNTI SUO 0} spuodsar100 oy 1od ped suQ — (/8w = wdd) o317 10d sweISNA = uoyiw 1ad s3I o

"(Pa1091]05 so[dures Jojem JO IoqUINU "9'T) SAN[BA JO JUNOJ IO JoquinN - (u) azi§ ajdwies o

"anfea 3say31y o1} 0) aN[BA 159MO — (Y) 98uBy o

‘anjeA [eoldA L — (Aeq-x) a8elaAy o

(Vv D) 28610y [enuuy Suuuny [euonesot pue (VV) 98e1oay [enury Surquny ‘omusoiog w06 913 2Ie
san[eA pare[nofeo yo sajdwexy Jow st (O 'S°9) 19A9] JUBUILIEIUOO A10JR[nS01 J1 SUIULIIOP 0 Pasn an[ea Paje[no[ed 10 2[3uIS — (UONEIARIQQY ON) on[eA ooueidwo) e

"uosIad [ed1d&} ay3 03 3[qeaonou Isnf st 1N S JO S530X9 ur A)1p1qm, ‘193eM JO SSOUIPTIOND 10 AJLIB[D A1) JO amsedAl — (NIN) 1un A1piqan), sugowopydaN o
"10jeMm Ul A31AROROIPRI 9Y) JO aImseajy — (T/10d) Jaf Jod LETS1IBTIATE: Y

"WNIUEM PUE ‘777 UOPEI SOPNIOXa INq ‘9ZZ-WNIPLI S9pN|oul I ‘an|eA souerdwoo Ay1anoe sjonued eyde sso10) — (UOPBIAGIQQY OND eyd[y sso1n)
'SUONIPUOD UleLID JapUn anbluyos) JUSULEAL) I0 TOJA B 199U 0 Jou uorssiuuad jusunieda — (I/A) suondwoxy pue duBLlEs o

"eoue][duIos ojur jorq wajsAs Jojem juerjdwod-uou
© 3unq 03 (SUOLR[OIA JO AILIDASS 10 Toqumu 10 ‘gjeay orqnd o3 YL a1y 0} anp) aye3S 9y Aq UaXe} UONOE PAje[eosy — (UOYEBIARIQQY ON) UOYIY JUSMIOIIOJUT [BULIO o

‘wone[NIoY 10jeA| SUD[ULIQ ATEWL] OPEIO[OD) € 99T 0 SIM[Ie,] — (UonEIAAIqQY ON) UOHEBIOIA o

“SJUBUIUIEIUOD [B[OIOIU [O[)UOD O} SJUR}OJUISIP JO SN S} JO S)JAUSQ AU J0I[FOI JOU OP SOTCTAIN
"HEAY 0] U PjoadXa 10 UMOLD OU S 9IOY) YOIYM MO[Oq JUBIOJUISID 107eA BuD{ULIP € JO [9A9] SYL — (DT 180D [9A7] JUBIIJUISIQ [ENpISaYy WNWIXEA o

*K19)eSs JO urdIew g 10y
MO[[E SOTO "[eaY 03 JSH P230adxa 10 UMOWD OU SI 191} YOIYM MO]aq IajEsm Sup[ULIp Ul JUBUIIEIUOD € JO [9A9] SYL, — (DTDIAD [E0D [9A97 JUBUIMIB)TOD) WINWIIXE]A] o

"SJUBUILUBIUOO [RIQOIOI JO [0LUOD 10J AIBSSOODU ST JURJOSJUISIP
¥ JO UORIPPE 3213} 90USPIAD SUTOUIATOD ST 9o [, *1o}es SURTULIP UT PMO[[E JUBIOSJUISIP E JO 19431 389431y 971, — (TARAIA) 19497 JUEIIDJUISI(] [ENPISIY WINWIXELY o

‘sjuowarnbax A103en3al 1otpo pue Jusunesy s19851n ‘papasoxo J1 “GOIYM JURTIUWIEINOD € JO UOHEBHUIOUOD YL, — (V) [9AIT] UOLIY o
"L 10 IOl © JOU SI Jey UOHE[OJA Y — PISEg-YI[Ed-UON o

"LL 10 TOJA © 194310 JO UONE[OIA Y — Paseg-J[Ed e

"19)eM SUDULIP UT JUBUTWEIUOD E JO [9A3] A1} 29NPAI 0 papusjur ssas01d paxmnbai y — (IL) onbruyoay, juouneary e

"Jojem FUD{ULIP UL PIMO][e JUBUIWIEIUOD © JO 19A9] 353431y AU, ~ (TDJAD [9A97] JUBUIWIEIUOD) WINWIXE o

SUONEIASI(qY PUT SWLI9],

(I M-10)eMPUNOID) AL ON TTIM
(Il m-103eMpUNOIN) A€ ON TTIM




01 Jo y a3ed YDD £20T SL1IZI00D :dI SMd ‘dSM VIVNOQ

dUBPINY TV 2A0qy v
v SIS APUDIIY INSEIN azIS
sadanog eard4y, I[YUDIR] 4,06 sydwesg @06 Jojiun ardweg I[PUIIRJ 06 | POLIAJ Iy, JWEBN JUBUILEIUOD)

wsAg uonnqrysi Yy ur pajdures 1addo) pus pearp

%007 :uswannbar 11,
wdd oy ON L 0 Supaauw sojdwes Jo aFejusoiod PONEd I55M0] 2207 ‘1equuanag auuo[y)
UORBIOIA aweN
TAIA LL 2718 ojdueg [9427] Mojag sojdmeg jo Jaquin) s)nsay polrg amwry, JUBJUISIQ

§9qOIOTUI [OXJU0D 03 PIsn SANTPPE I9jeAy :532anog [eardA],
wdd 70 mo[aq ST 57dwes | Uer) 410U OU O Uey) SSI SI 9z1s a7dures J1
¥0 wdd 0 3se3] 18 2q 35nu (10penb 1o yyuowr) pourad 1od sopdures Jo 9466 3589] 3 JuswaNbay LI
wajsAS uonnqrysiq 31y uy pajdureg S)uE)IJUISI(

‘Bunojrmour
JO PUMOI SB[ 3T UI P2303jop 2194 SIURTIUIEIUOD OU U3} “wORdas sigy ur readde sajqe; ou 31 "nodox sty w readde s1eak  jse] oy unyyIm pojduues syuemTUIE}TOD P330339p A[UQ :930N]

‘Hodal s} 70 WoRoas 3XaU oYy ut papiodal a1e ‘Aue 1 ‘SUOROY JUAIS0IOFUF [EULIO] PUE SUOHE[OIA “P[O-189K-3U0 Uey) 910w 9q Aew ‘aAneussardar ganoy ‘eyep mo Jo sulos
‘210Ja197 [, ‘moTIRUTIIRIUO JO 2dA) SIY) 0} S]qeIsulnA PR19PISTOD 10U ST WajsAs a1 10 ‘Teak 03 Jeak woxy Apueoyrudis Area o) pajoodxa j0u oTe SJUBUIUIB)UOD 9SO} JO SUOLBIJUIOUOD
913 95n823q 1834 Jod 20UO UEY) SS9 SIUBUIWIEIUOD UTRII3O JOJ JOJILOW 0} SN saxmnbai 0pe1oo)) 30 9381 YL, "PAIOU SSIMIIYIO SSA[UN 7ZOT ‘1€ Joaqueoa( 0} | Alenuef Jo

pouad oy ul punoy suoHo9ep [1B MOy (S)o[qe Buimo[[of oy, ‘sme[ 31e}§ pue [e10pay 0} FuIpIoIOE Iojem Bup{uLp oA u sjURUILERIU0O 10§ SIONUOW AJSUNNOI (IS VIVNOQ

S)UBUIUIEIUO,) Pojooja(]




0I Jo § a8ed ¥DD £70T

SL11TI00D ‘Al SMd ‘dSM VIVNOQ

UoYRB[OIA 2INSBIA az1§ y3rg — Moy
$221nog [edtdAy, IO ODTDIN 1O Jorun srdwes aduey a3e1oAy JB2 X JWEN JUBUIIBIUOD
wsysAg uoynqLysi( g3 03 Jurog Anyug 2y) 38 paydwes soprINUOIPEY
uonoasyuIsIp (AHLL)
Jajem Fupyuup jo jonpordAg ON V/IN 08 qdd 3 ¥E 03 0 98'¢l (4414 SOUBYIAWO[RYLIL, [230,
UonodJuISIp (syvn)
Jojem Supjuup jo JonpoxdAg ON V/N 09 qdd 8 961010 88'S (4414 SPIdVY oladeo[ey [el0L
2INSEIIAl 2ZI Y31g ~ Mo
seaanog [eardAy, UOPE[0IA IO | OTON | TOW | Joymp ajdweg a8uey a8eIdAY Ieax aweN
wajsAS uonnqLysiqq oy3 ur pajdwes syonpoxdAg uoyossyursiq
spisodap [ermyeu
Jo uorsory ‘swajsAs Surqunid 1202/81/80
PIOyasnoy yo uoisoLo) ON 0 S1 qdd 1T 60 031 1207/81/80 ped]
sisodap Jeryeu
Jo uorsory ‘swaysAs Surqunid 1202/81/80
P[OY2snoY JO UoISOLI0)) ON 0 €1 wdd |14 600 0} 1702/81/80 Jaddop
20U paLIXY TV 9A0Qy v
v sa)g E) (SLERER ¢ 21INSBIA zI§
sadanog eard£y, U] 1,06 aidureg w06 Jo jtupn ardweg 3[YUINIAG 06 poLIag 2wy, duie) jusuluIEjus))

wsAg woynqruysiq 2y ur paydmeg soddop pue pear




01 Jo 9 a3ed UDD £70T SL11Z100D Al SMd ‘dSM VIVYNOA

SaUTWI WOy 231eydsIp ‘sysodap [emyeu Jo UOISOID
‘sauauyal [ejow pue wnajonad woy aS1eyosiy ON 0S 0S qdd [ 10930 70 020T wnruo[as

SOLI0}0B] WNUIWN(E pue
IazZI[1ay woy a31eyasip ‘Y329) Juoys sajoword

YoIyMm 2ARIPPE IjeMm !s)isodop [eImjen Jo uolsols oN b % wdd I 700120 70 1202 apuon[y
s)isodap [eImjeu Jo UoIsoIs ‘sausuLal [ejow
woy 231eyosip ‘sajsem Suljjup yo areyosiq ON [4 C wdd S $0°0 © £0°0 $0°0 070t wnireg
uoyeoIA 2INSBAA ZIS Y3rg — aoy
532anog eard4y, 0}/ R\ TON Jo jun sjdweg aduey ddenoay I8 X JWIEN JUBUIWBIUOD)

wd)sAS uonnqLYsI 3Y) 03 Jujod ALug Ay 3e padusg syueunmejuo)) opuediouy

"KyIAROY 9011 €)ag SSO0ID)
107 WI23U09 30 [2A3] aYy 3q 03 1/10d (g $10pisu0d V4 T/1Dd pue Jeak/wonu usamaq UOISI9AUOD 9]dWiIs OU S 919y} 20UIS "IBaA/WONW 4 SI ANANOY O[o1E] ERg §5010) 10J TOIN oYL

syisodop
opewl-Ueul pue [emjeu jo Aesaq ON 0 0S *1/10d I ESOIES £ 120 Kianoy eponed ejeg sso1n
sysodop [emjeu Jo uoisorg ON 0 Sl 1104 1 85018°C 8's 1202 eydry ssoip
uone[oIA INSEBIIA az1§ 431y — Moy
$921nog [eardLJ, TOIN DTON TON Jo adureg aBuey 28e1AY Iea dWEN jueUImEuo))

waysAg uoynqrLysi( ay3 03 Jurog Ayuy oY) je poydwes sapyNUOIPEY




0T Jo L 33ed ¥DD €20 SLI1TI00D ‘Al SMd ‘dSM VIVNOd

81€d

- S104449d JNV.L 3OVIOLS
LOTMI0D OL MANTIVA

YO/ANY (SHNVL ADVIOLS

V/IN V/N ‘Wireay o1jqnd o3 ysu e osod Aepy TT0T/6T/60 - TTOT/6T/60 LOAJSNI OL TANTIVA IO NV IDOVIOLS

pEET

- S1DF449d JNV.L IOVIOLS
LOMNI0D O NINTIVA

O/ANYV (S)IINVL ZDOVMOLS

V/N V/IN ‘p1eay o1iqnd o3 ysu € asod Aejy TTOT/E0/11 - TTOT/6T/60 IDFdSNI OL INTIIVA AINY JINVL 9OVIOLS

TON aneA
10 [9A] LI aoueydwo) S)0TIH YIeeH poLIdJ o], uondrsaq ameBN

'saopou Azaprenb yim pajepdn nok desy [[im om ‘owy Jo pouad papuosjxo ue e} [[IM uoKNjos
941 J1 *mo[oq umoys polad auIly Ay} U 0S Op 0} PI[Ief oM PUE ‘S)09Jop AlejIues [enuajod 10§ WaysAs 1o )enjeas 03 parnbal a1om om 10 “WaysAS 10 03 sapeiddn oxew o) paxnbor
9Iam oM ‘pIepue)s JusunEan/uoneIado WNWILI & josw 0} parmbal a1om ap "oon0u 3sed € T IN0qe NOA P[0} am JeY) UOHE]OIA Swes oYy AJeXI] SI SIGL ‘suogendod asjqerauina
103 5103335 Y31eay [eHULi0d JNOQER MOJaq UMOYS UOLRULIONUT SY3 Peal 9583[q *Ajijenb Jojem j09ge P[Nod jey uonoe ue 3)3[dwod 0 pafiey I :SuopejorA (1) anbiuyday Jusuneas

seonou Apapenb g pajepdn noA desy [im am ‘omn o pouad papueixe ue 93[e} [[1M TOHN[OS oy} J 'JUBUTIILIUOD AU} SAOWISI JO 99NPaI 0) ABM 53] S73 PUT O ‘UONEN]eAd UL
P3191dwoo Apeaife am 10 ‘Sunen[eAs are oy "son0u jsed € 1noqe noA p[o} am Jeq) wone[olA dwes aty A[oxI st siy, ‘suonerndod s]qersurna 10§ 100139 Yireay [enusjod noqe mofeq
UM OUS UOLBULIOJUL 91} Peal 9583] "UmOYs poltad owry 3t 10§ Y1y 003 Sem [9A3] 9Y} JEY} AMOYS JURIUIEIUOD SIY} 10J S)|NSOI SO T, :SUOKB[OIA (TTDJAI) [PAd] JUBUIUIEIUOD WINUUIXETAT
SUOYEBIOIA Paseg-y)[eal

SUOIDY JUSTIIIIOJUY [CUIT0] PUE ‘S1oUaTa(] JUEITUSIS "SUORE[OTA

V/IN wdd S 1'L1 939°6 ¥9¥1 0202 umipos
Y3y — Mo
piepue)g A1zpuodng INSELIIA[ JO U a7 sjdweg aduey aderaay 183X JWIBN JUBUIWEIUOD)
"Iojess 3upjuLIp uy (10700
10 “10pO ‘2)SE) SB [INS) §103JJ0 OPOYISIB 10 (uoye10[00SIP YI00) 10 ‘Upys SE Yons) §109JJ9 O1AWS0D 3SNED ABWI JBY) SJUBUILIEIUOD 10F SAUN[EPING 9]qe32I0JUS-UOU 9Ie SPIBPUB]S AIBPUODDS 4
xxSJUBHIIOE)UOD) AI1BPUOIDS




01 Jo 8 93ed YD) £70¢ SLTIZI00D ‘Al SMd ‘dSM VIVNOQ

UONEULIOJU] UONE[OTA [EUOBIPPY

*190ued Juryag Jo ysu
Pasea10u] Ue 9ARY AeWI SIaA Auell JoA0
TON 1 JO S§99X3 Ul 87Z- 10 9ZZ- umipel THAHT LNVNIANV.LNOD
VIOd § TIDd L9'9 Suure1uoo ojem YuLp oym ojdoad swog 1202/0€/90 - 1202/10/¥0 WNAIXVIN HHL d3dad0X4d WNIaVY JINIFINOD

'100ued Jura3 Jo ysu
Pasea1oul Ue 9ARY AeUI SIEoA AUsll J19A0
"TON U JO S599%3 UT 8ZZ- 10 977~ WNIPeI THAHT INVNINV.INOD
1104 § TIDd L9'L 3uIureuoo 10jem Yuup oym ojdoad swog 120T/0€/60 - 1202/10/L0 WNNIXVIN §HL a53dgd0Xd WNIAVY AINIEINOD

"19oued Juiyas Jo ysu
PIseaIdUI e dARY ARUI SIEaK AUBW JoAO
TON 943 JO 55992 U1 87 Z- 10 9ZZ- Wnipel THAHT LNVNINV.LNOO
T/10d S TI0d 1°8 SUIUIE3U0d Jajem JuLp oym sjdoad swiog 1202/1€/21 - 1202/10/01 WNNIXVIN HHL a3aadoxd WQIAVY dINIFINOD

"Jooued Juied Jo ysu
Pasealoul ue 9A'Y AeW SIe9A AUBU 19A0
IO 91} JO s590Xa Ul 877~ 10 9Zg- wniper THAHT LNVYNIWV.INOD
110d S T/1Dd S5°8 Jurure;uod Jojem Suup oym sfdoad swog ¢C0T/1¢€/€0 - 2TTOT/10/10 WNNIXVIN HHL A2d930X4d WNIAVY dINIFINOD

"190ued 3unyad Jo ysu
Pasealdul e sARY AW SI894 AUBW IoA0

IO 943 JO §S29X3 UT 877~ 10 97z~ Wmiper THAAT LNVNINV.LNOD
T1D0d § TI0d 9'6 BUUIBIU00 Jojem YuLp oym sjdoad swog €20T/0¢£/90 - TTOT/10/#0 WNNIXVIN HHL Agdaaoxd WAV AINIEINOD
O AM[BA
10 [9ATY LL ssuerdwo) 30311 YieoHq poLIaJ dwur), uopdridsag aweN

"sooyou Apzorrenb yyim pajepdn nok dosy [im om ‘awy yo pouad papua)xa e oe) [[im uonnjos
U3 31 *mo[eq umoys porrad ouIy St UT oS Op 0} pajIey am pue ‘sy02Jop Arejiues [enusjod Jof urs)sAs mo sjenjeas o) pamnbai a10M oM J0 ‘WasAs mo o) sapeiddn aew 0 pannbar
913 M ‘PIEPUE]S JUSUNEAN/UONLISdO WU € J05U 0] parmbax a1om 9 *vo1j0u 3sed © ur JN0OQE NOK P10} oM 32T} UOLB]OIA Sues 3ty A1aX1] st s, suoneindod sjqersmna
10] 519232 y3[eay [enusjod Jnoqe MO[3q UMOYS TONEULIONUT ST} Peal asea|d "Afenb 1s1em J0a)5e PO Jery UONOR UE 3)31duI0d 03 payrey op isuoyEoIA (1.1) onbruyoay JUdUIBALY,

"soonjou Ap1oprenb yym pajepdn nok doay] [1Im om ‘owp
paje[duwos Apeaife om 1o ‘Suyenjeas ore o M “eoyou jsed g
UMOUS UOWBWIOFUT 9Y) Peal 9sed]d ‘umoys pouad swr o

30 pouad papua)xe ue o3e) [[1M uonnN|os a1y I JUBUIUIEIUOD 543 2A0WAI 10 20NPaX 0} Kem 35aq oY) puly 0} ‘UOHEN[eAd Ue

U Jn0qe oA P[0} am Jey) UOKR[OLA Swes oy A[oNI] St sty suone[ndod ajqerouina 10§ s)09)30 Geay [enusiod Jnoqe mo[aq
3 103 Y31y 003 SeM [0AS] ST JeY) MO JUBUILBIUOD SIY} 103 S)[0Sa1359], :SUOHEI01A (TTDJAD [9AR] JUBUILIEIUOD WINWIIXETA]
SUOnB[OIA paseg-yj[esy




0130 6 93ed MDD €70 SLIITIO0D Al SMd 'dSm VTIVNOQ

1997 AoaIng Arejueg oy Jo ouensst oy soud paA[OSaI UOLE[OIA SIY) PSWa3p FHJJD 18P Uoyn[osal pajedionue ot pus ()UONE]OIA T3 DAJOSSI 03 UaXE) SA9IS 9T LIS

“ltew o puey £q sa1dod Suynqiysip Jo 2oe(d o1qnd © ut soyou swyy Buysod £q s1yy Op Lo NOX ‘(SOSSOUISNQ PUE ‘S[OOYDS ‘sautoy
Suismu ‘syuounyrede ur ojdoad ‘ejdwrexs 103) Apooip 010U SIY} PAAIad1 9ARY JOU ABw Oym as0y) AJjeroadsa “Iojem siyy uup oym ajdoad o130 a1y J1B Y3Im UOIBULIOJUL STY} SIYS 95Ba]J

UOJBULIOJU] UOYB[OIA [EUORIPPY

TT0T/S1/T1 - T20T/0€/01 SYFWNSNOD/OITENd FHL AJLLON OL INTIVA HDLLON OIT79Nd

PoLIdJ dwur], uopdrsaq aweN

"91ep paxnbai a1y £q von0u/0dar B 93o[dWoo J0U PIp 9M 10 ‘03ep onp oy Iaye ynsox ojdwes oYy paprodas om ‘(wmowyun st Ajjenb 10)BM)
o[dwes € Furoa][00 PassIur 9\ *A[ejerpauaut noA payyrou 9ARY P[nOM oM ‘U23q pey 3154 J] "Afenb Iojem oy) yimM wo[qoid € Sem 2101 Jery UES AJ[ensn jou op SUOLJR[OIA 9SaY,
SUOLE[OIA PIsBg-I[EI~-UON

"220T/LT/6 10 FHIAD 01 9[npayds uonoadsur oipousad pajepdn

e papiaod oM ‘g €] UONE[OIA 104 ZZ0T/ST/0T U0 THIQD 0) ued uonoadsur yue 93e10}s 10Jem PasiAL e pajusa]diur 9s ‘PEEJ UOHBOIA 10 "SIMNY A1) OJUT [[om DAl Y3 40]9q SKBIS
paonpoid 1ajem Suryuup oy) o1sus o} ‘ssaooxd Juounesn mo Sunoueque ojedionue 9py  *Sundures jo sopenb ¢ jse| 31 107 7I/1Dd § JO TOW SYi m0[oq U9aq sey paonpoid Iajem Suryuup
U3 Jue[d JUSUNEal], UIAqIOH St I8 SIYY ¢ [[8 O} BIPAU I[1J 9y 3uiueyoxs Joye JOIISIT YL :2Jep Uoynjosal pajedionue sy pue ‘(s)uone|o1A 3Y3 9AJ0SAI 0} USXE) A0S oY) aqUIISA

“Jrews Jo puer] Aq sordoo SupnqLysip 1o soeld orjqnd e ut sonj0u st Sunsod Aq sty op ueo no & *(sessousnq pue ‘sjooyos ‘sawoy
Swismu ‘sjusurpede ur adoad ‘ojdmexo 1oj) Apoanp aonjou sy paAreoal oAy Jou Aew oym 5oy Aqjeroadsa ‘1ojem s1y) sup oym s[doad Jotyo ayy [ [pIm UOKBULIOJUI STy} 2JBYS aSLa]d

TONW anjeAp
10 [9A97T LL aauendmo) 519953 YI[edH POLIdJ duuy], uondridsaq aweN

'seonou Aprairenb yim pajepdn nok dosy [[1m om ‘o Jo pouad papuajxa U e [[IM UORN[OS
91 JI "mo[2q umoys porrad oty Sy U 0S OP 0} PI[IE] A\ pUE ‘5)09Jap Arejiues [epusjod J0f wo)sAS IO ojeN[EA 0] paxmnbax o1om am 10 ‘we)sAs o o) sopeiddn oxeur o) paxnbarx
9194 M ‘PIEPUE}S JUSUNEROL,/UONE10d0 WINWITUTUI € J00UT 0} poxmbar a1om o *9o10u jsed & ur Jnoqe nok P10} 2 je1)) UoKE]oIA Swes oy Ao st sIq ], ‘suopendod s[qeouina
10y 5193530 y3est [enuajod JNOQE AMO[9q UMOYS UOBULIONTT ST} peal ase3[d "Ajlfenb Iajem 10357e Pnod jey; uonoe ue sje(duos 0 PaIe] oM :suogejoia (1) anbruyoa; juawyeaa],

"saolou Ajzopenb gim parepdn nok dooy [jim am oy jo pouad papuajxa ue o3e} [[1M UOHNOS Ol J] JUBUIWIEIUOD SY) DAOMWAI 10 9onpar 0} Aem 359q Y PULJ 0} ‘UOHEN[RAS UB
pajeduwoo Apeaife om 10 ‘unen[es are o “sonou jsed e up noqe NOA pjo} om Jey) Uoe[OLA Swes ayy Aoxy] st sty ‘suonendod 3[qeIau[nA 10§ 5309339 yfeay [enusjod Jnoqe mofaq
UM OYS UORBULIOJUL o1} Peal 95es]d "wmots pourad awy a0 YSIy 00) sem [aA2] o JET MOYS JUBLIIEIUOD ST JOF §)|NSDI IS, :SUOKEIOIA ("TOJA]) [9A] JUBUIWEIUOD WNWIXEIA]

Suone[orA paseg-yjeay




01 Jo 0T 28ed YDD £20T SLIIZ100D Al SMd ‘dSm VIVNOA

‘uonejusws[dur s pasoord o) waisAg [eAOwy WINIpey

PpausSIsap oy aa01dde o) IHIAD 10F Suntem st IOLLSI SUL "€20T ‘1T 20qua0a( uo [enod FHIAD 24 0} ‘Aoenbape SurpIeSal UOISIOAp pue MeIAel 10} FHJAD O3 A[Npayas uonejuawajduay
pue Hodoy uonenjeAg SunoouISuy U I19pIQ JUSWIADIONUE oy Jad ‘payIuIqns Sey pue ‘onssi WNIPEY oYy SISSE PUB 3)EN[BAD 0} SueaurBug YOI P11y SBY JOLISI( Y} ‘UoY} 90Ulg

'T20T ‘0€ dunf uo FHJJD Aq PanssI JopIQ) JUSWAIOFUE Y} JO JouuBwW A[awy € ul ‘Souljoping [[e pamo[|oF sey JosI 9], :9A[0S31 0} ud)e) sdojs oy} PUB JUILIIVIOFUD Y} JO UOHEUR]dXT

UOYBUIIOIU] JUIWIDIOJUY [EUOHIPPY

(€6/1 AA-SA.D) "passasse st Keuad oN] ‘suorjoe
[BIpawal oeapun 03 10 90uel|dmIod OJul AW0d 0} SM
31 SI9PI0 3BT} JUSWIUIIA0S )8} O} JO [OURIQ SATINOSXE
o Aq pansst Iop10 Uy *Kjeuad JNOHIM Pansst
(8zz- ‘dwesy 977-) WNIAVY AINIFINOD 19pIQ 2oueldUWIO)/ISPIO 2ALBLSIUIWPY 97e)S - ] s 2202/0t/9

SUOLE[OIA PIIBIDOSSY uondrsaq 21B(J SNJEIS

SUOLOY JUSTUIIIOJUY [BIUIO0]

£20T/LT/¢ uo sayoyey pue
S[e9s pIes JO FHJQD O} JUSS PUE UML) 2I9A SIIMOIJ
"SAYIBY MaU PUE S[EAS JYSIIEM MOU PI[[RISUI Ser]

IOILSI Y, "UISeq IR MEY OY) 03 Yojey Aemue [Ug) 93 12)US 0] UOJEUTWEIUOD JO 5201n0S [eusjod moje Aew amjonns oJe1o)s
£C0T/¥T/E oy uo syenbapeut jeas JySiIoem 3yl pOWoSp FHIAD | om0 UORIPUOD 3], *NOLLIANOD HOVIOLS INIOd AYLINE OL YONId - 0T€L 20T/1/6
£20T/LT/¢ Uo sayojey pue

S[E9S PIES JO FHJIAD O} IUSS PUE USME) 2I0M SIMOL]
"SOU9IBY MU pUE S[Eds JYS1Ijem MU Pa[[eIsul Sey

1OWSI YL “UIseq I MY Y 03 Yojey AeAupur “"ue} 91 JoJUD 0} UOHRUIUILIUOD JO $201n0S [euajod moj[e Aeur srmyonns o910
£C0T/T/E oYy uo syenbapeut [eas JyS1I0jem oY) Pawoop FHIAD 9T} JO UoRIpuoo 24, *NOLLIANOD HOVYOLS LNIOd AMINA OL YONRId - 01€L 20T/1/6
e uoyajdwon 192110 0) ALY,
payemysy 1IIAA 10 udyB, sda3§ pue uoyeuedxy Lousoyaq uoydrnasaq Adusyaq Paypuapy jeq

"1ojem FUD[ULIP SU} 0JUT UORUIWIEIUOD
Sonpoxnur A[fenyusiod Aewr 10/pue s1ef[am pue Weay orqnd o) ysur sjqeidsooenn we sesod jery Kienb 1sjem Sunyuup Ut 3[nsa1 Ajfenusiod Aew jery wonIpuos 10 ‘eonjoexd ‘uonenyis y
SanUARA( JuBdYIUSIS




Colorado Springs Utilities

It’s how we're all connected

Colorado Springs Utilities (PWSID # C00121150)
2023 Water Quality Report Information for:

US Air Force Academy (PWSID # C00121845)
Donala Water and Sanitation District (PWSID # C0121175)

Water Sources
Your water is blended from multiple sources and treated at the Pine Valley and McCullough water treatment facilities.

Mountain Water Sources
With no major water source nearby, much of Colorado Springs Utilities raw water collection system originates from nearly 200 miles

away, near Aspen, Leadville, and Breckenridge. Almost 75 percent of our water originates from mountain streams. Water from these
streams is collected and stored in numerous reservoirs along the Continental Divide. Collection systems in this area consist of the
Homestake, Fryingpan-Arkansas, Twin Lakes, and Blue River systems.

Much of this raw water is transferred to our city through pipelines that help protect it from contamination, such as herbicides,
pesticides, heavy metals and other chemicals. After the lang journey, water is stored locally at Rampart Reservoir and the
Catamount reservoirs on Pikes Peak.

Local Surface Sources
To supplement the water received from the mountain sources, Colorado Springs Utilities can divert water from local surface water

collection systems including:
e North and South Slopes of Pikes Peak — Catamount Reservoirs, Crystal Reservoir, South Slope Reservoirs and tributaries

e North and South Cheyenne Creeks

e  Fountain Creek

e Monument Creek — Pikeview Reservoir

e  Northfield Watershed — Rampart and Northfield Reservoirs
e Pueblo Reservoir

Purchased Water Source

Fountain Valley Authority or FVA (PWSID#C00121300) receives water from the Fryingpan-Arkansas Project —a system of pipes and
tunnels that collects water in the Hunter- Fryingpan Wilderness Area near Aspen. Waters collected from this system are diverted to
the Arkansas River, near Buena Vista, and then flow about 150 miles downstream to Pueblo Reservoir. From there, the water travels
through a pipeline to a water treatment plant before being delivered to Colorado Springs.

All water sources are treated at one of our treatment plants (or in the case of FVA water at FVA’s treatment plant) prior to entering
our drinking water distribution system; an intricate system of tanks, pumps and pipes that ultimately deliver water to your home or

business.



Colorado Source Water Assessment and Protection

The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment has provided us with a Source Water Assessment Report for our water
supply. For general information or to obtain a copy of the report please visit https://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/ccr The report is
located under “Guidance: Source Water Assessment Reports.” Search the table using 121150, COLORADO SPRINGS UTILITIES, or by
contacting Laboratory Services at 719-668-4560. The Source Water Assessment Report provides a screening-level evaluation of
potential contamination that could occur. It does not mean that the contamination has or will occur. We can use this information to
evaluate the need to improve our current water treatment capabilities and prepare for future contamination threats. This can help
us ensure that quality finished water is delivered to your homes. In addition, the source water assessment results provide a starting
point for developing a source water protection plan. Potential sources of contamination in our source water area are listed below.

Potential sources of contamination to our source water areas may come from:
* EPA Superfund Sites

¢ EPA Abandoned Contaminated Sites

¢ EPA Hazardous Waste Generators

* EPA Chemical Inventory/Storage Sites

° EPA Toxic Release Inventory Sites

¢ Permitted Wastewater Discharge Sites

e Aboveground, Underground and Leaking Storage Tank Sites
¢ Solid Waste Sites

e Existing/Abandoned Mine Sites

e Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations

e Other Facilities

* Commercial/Industrial Transportation

* High-and-Low-Intensity Residential

* Urban Recreational Grasses

* Quarries/Strip Mines/Gravel Pits

* Agricultural Land (row crops, small grain, pasture/hay, orchards/vineyards, fallow and other)
e Forest

» Septic Systems

= Oil/Gas Wells

* Road Miles

The results of the source water assessment are not a reflection of our treated water quality or the water you receive, but rather a
rating of the susceptibility of source water contamination under the guidelines of the Colorado SWAP program.



General Information

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells.
As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases,
radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. Contaminants that

may be present in source water include:

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

* Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural
livestock operation and wildlife.

* Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff,
industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining or farming.

* Pesticides and herbicides that may come from a variety of sources, such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff and residential
uses.

* Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes
and petroleum production, and also may come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, and septic systems.

* Radioactive contaminants that can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment prescribes regulations
limiting the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. The Food and Drug Administration
regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water that must provide the same protection for public health.

Immunocompromised Persons Advisory

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The
presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants
and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the Environmental Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-
426-4791) or by visiting https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water.

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population. Immunocompromised
persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV-
AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at risk of infections. These people should seek
advice about drinking water from their health care providers. For more information about contaminants and potential health
effects, or to receive a copy of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Centers for Disease Control (CDC)
guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and microbiological contaminants call the EPA
Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (1-800-426-4791).

Information About Lead in Drinking Water

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems (especially for pregnant women and young children). It is
possible that lead levels at your home may be higher than other homes in the community as a result of materials used in your
home’s plumbing. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. When your water has
been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes
before using water for drinking or cooking. Additional information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can
take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791) or at
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

Information about Fluoride

Fluoride is a compound found naturally in many places, including soil, food, plants, animals and the human body. It is also found
naturally at varying levels in all Colorado Springs’ water sources. Colorado Springs Utilities does not add additional fluoride to your
drinking water. Any fluoride in the drinking water comes naturally from our source waters.

Information about PFAS

PFAS are a man-made chemical present in food packaging, commercial house-hold products, drinking water sources and
manufacturing facilities. Currently, PFAS are not regulated under the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations. However,
Colorado Springs Utilities tested for 18 PFAS compounds and none of these compounds were detected above the reporting limit of
1.9 parts per trillion at our water treatment facilities in 2022. For more information about PFAS click https://www.epa.gov/ofas.




Terms, Abbreviations & Symbols

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) - The highest
level of a contaminant allowed in drinking water.

Treatment Technique (TT) - A required process
intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in
drinking water.

Health-Based - A violation of either a MCL or TT.

Non-Health-Based - A violation that is not a MCL or
TT.

Action Level (AL) - The concentration of a
contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment
and other regulatory requirements.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL) -
The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in
drinking water. There is convincing evidence that
addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of
microbial contaminants.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) - The
level of a contaminant in drinking water below
which there is no known or expected risk to health.
MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal
(MRDLG) - The level of a drinking water
disinfectant, below which there is no known or
expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the
benefits of the use of disinfectants to control
microbial contaminants.

Violation (No Abbreviation) - Failure to meet a
Colorado Primary Drinking Water Regulation.

Formal Enforcement Action (No Abbreviation) -
Escalated action taken by the State (due to the risk
to public health, or number or severity of
violations) to bring a non-compliant water system
back into compliance.

Variance and Exemptions (V/E) — Department
permission not to meet a MCL or treatment
technique under certain conditions.

Gross Alpha (No Abbreviation) - Gross alpha
particle activity compliance value. It includes
radium-226, but excludes radon 222, and uranium.

Picocuries per liter (pCi/L) - Measure of the
radioactivity in water.

Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU) - Measure of
the clarity or cloudiness of water. Turbidity in
excess of 5 NTU is just noticeable to the typical
person.

Compliance Value (No Abbreviation) — Single or
calculated value used to determine if regulatory
contaminant level (e.g. MCL) is met. Examples of
calculated values are the 90*" Percentile, Running
Annual Average (RAA) and Locational Running
Annual Average (LRAA).

Average (x-bar) - Typical value.
Range (R) - Lowest value to the highest value.

Sample Size (n) - Number or count of values (i.e.
number of water samples collected).

Parts per million = Milligrams per liter (ppm =
mg/L) - One part per million corresponds to one
minute in two years or a single penny in $10,000.

Parts per billion = Micrograms per liter (ppb =
ug/L) - One part per billion corresponds to one
minute in 2,000 years, or a single penny in
$10,000,000.

Not Applicable (N/A) — Does not apply or not
available.

Level 1 Assessment — A study of the water system
to identify potential problems and determine (if
possible) why total coliform bacteria have been
found in our water system.

Level 2 Assessment — A very detailed study of the
water system to identify potential problems and
determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL violation
has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria
have been found in our water system on multiple
occasions.



i

B v

div

s)sodap [einjeu jo uojsou3 0coz sunr ON (4] v0-0 7/10d 0 ST .,M: 5504

s)sodap [einjeu Jo uoisoi3 0Z0Z aunf oN 60 8T-0  7/d 0 5 \uin|pEY paUIqWOD.
uope|oIn
uoneujWwEeuo) Jo (s)a2inos 3|gissoq soleq o|dwes W agesany aduey SHUN BN P Jueujweuod

(wa3sAs uoinquasip ayj o3 Jujod Ajua) juelq luawieals) ayjy je palojjuop
sapijanuolpey

syisodap |einjeu jo uojsou3 zzoz Ainr ON L v8'L—-09'L wdd V/N V/N
S$9110308} WNUJWN|e pUe JazZ||Iua)
wouy adseyasip ‘sysodap |ednjeu jo uojsoug ceoz Ainr ON ST'0 ST'0—-¥T'0 wdd v v
sysodap |ednieu Jo uojsoua sajlauyal
|e3aw woJj adieyosip (sajsem 3uyup Jo as1eyasig zeoz Ainr OoN 20°0 20'0—-20'0 wdd 4 z
uoRejoIp
uoheujwieluo) jo (s)asinog ajqissoy sajeq a|dwes W adelany a2duey syun 91D TN JuBUILIBILOY

(wa3sAs uoinquasip ay3 o3 utod Ajus) Jue|d Juawyeal | 3Y3 1k paJojluon
siueulweluo) auesiou|

(0STTZT00D aIsmd) saninNn sSuridg OpeJojo)
S8|qeL sjueujweluo) pajielag

‘duojluow

30 punoJ 3se| ayj ul pajoajap aJam SJUBUIWEIUOD Ou uayy ‘'uoiRdas siyy ul sieadde 3|qey ou 31 "Hodau sjy3 uy Jeadde sieah § 15B| 3y} ulypm pajduwles syueuweluod pPajaslap Alup
"PIo Je2A e ueyy asow aq Aew ‘aniejuasaidal ysnoys ‘ezep 1no Jo swos ‘alojaiay] ‘uoneujweluod Jo adAy SIY3 03 8|qeJBUINA P3.IaPISUOD 10U U Wa)sAs Bl Jo ‘Jedh 03 Jeah wouy
Aiueayiugis Asen 03 payoadxa jou ase SIUBLIWERIUOI 953U} JO SUDIIBIIUIIUOD BY] 95NeJaq 4noA Jad a3uo ueys ssa| syuBUjWERILOD ufelJad Joj Jojjuow o3 sn saJinbaJ opelojo) Jo
93IBIS AYL 'Palou BSIMIBYIO S53|UN ‘ZZ0T ‘TE Jaquadaq ysnouy T Aenuer jo polsad Y3 Joj sjue|d juawiealy Ja3em ySnojnIoN pue A3jjep auld ayy Joy Suoyuow Jno Jo synsau
Pauiquwod ayy smoys saded Suimoljos ay3 uo IqB3I 3YL ‘sme| B1e1S pUE [eJBpa4 03 SulpJoddE J9jeM Supjup JnoA uj syueulweuos 404 sio3uow Ajauginou sanynn ssulds opelojod

uoday Ayjenp Jo1eMm 9y} ul pajuasald eyeqg



uswuoJiAuL 3Y) uj Juasaud Ajjelniep

uoleujWweluo) Jo (s)aa4nos ajqissog

1918/ P3ysiul pue mey Jo oljey [eAOW=RY (405INIBIg $1npoidAg uonoauisia) uoqae) sjuegip jeroy

$9g0.d]W [013U0 03 PasN aAIPPE J33eM

uoRieulweluo) Jo (s)aainos a|qissog

Houny |10

Houny jlos

uoieulweuD) Jo (s)ad4nog 3)qissog

adelany |enuuy

Suiuuny - Ajyauowy ON

00°T = oneJ fDon) T AR
Wwi-1 ET'T V/N V/N wnwiuw || uagiexaluedipjejor .
uoRejoiA  ysiH - mo1
saieq 9jdwes W asuey

a3eJany

sHun . 91N TON
(wa3sAs uonngusip ay3 o3 Jurod Anua) juejd Juswieal) sy je paJojiuop

JUBUIWIRIUOY

[2A3] 3Y3 MOJaq Jo
<202 22Q — uer

wdd z'0 Mojaq ajdwes SOy
ON anoqe sajdwes g wdd B Y}IM sanoy  ueyj alow on =] | ETTITTR
uonejoin papalag
s9jeq o|dwes Li/1a8A

12A97 sHun wawalmnbay L1 /1q¥n
(wa1sAs uonnguasip ay; oy Juiod A13ua) jueld Juswieasy 8y3 1e patojiuow Ajsnonuiuo)

eufWweuo)

sjuedUISIg

Jagquianaqg
‘%007 :3uawalnbays
11 Supassw
sa|dwes jo a8ejuadiad NLNE"Q uey3 ssa| aq 3snw
20T 29Q- uer ON Alyauo 3samon s3|dwes Jo %56 Isea)| 38 ‘Yuow Aue uj
AN ‘nIN
€€°0 JUdWainseajy luawainseaw Py :
720¢ 23Q — uer ON 3|3uls 3saysiH 9j8uls Aue Joy NIN T wnwixep .Bi_n._m.,._. CEIELiang
uolie|oip
sajeq ajdwes 11 paalaq jans uawalinbay || UeUIWRILOY
(wa1sAs uonngussip ay3 o3 ujod Asjus) jueld Juswieas| 9y} 1e palojjuow Ajsnonunuor
Aupigng,



sjisodap |eJnjeu 4o uolsos 1202
'swaisAs Buiquuinid pjoyasnoy jo uoisollo)  Ajnr—aunf OoN z €L 8'9 qdd 0 ST
SaAl3eAI9S91d poom
woJy Bujyoes| ‘sysodsp |enjeu Jo uoisold 120T
‘swiaysAs Buiquin|d pjoyasnoy jo uoisolo0)  Ajnr—aunr ON 0 €L 810 wdd €1 €T
913uddlad
saieq 23uepa’adXNg 1V 8noqy azlg w06
uoljeujweluo) 4o (s)asunog ajqissoq s|dweg v seys sjdwes  sjdwes  3jpusdsag w06 sUUN DN dyley
walsAs uolINquISIp ay3 Ul paJojuoiy
Jaddoj pue pesy
wddzo
1se3| e 3q Isnw yjuow Jad
S8q0JIW |043U0d Jaquadaq  s3|dwes JO %G6 ISed| 3V =11
01 pasn jueldajuisip Jazem Supjuug {44or4 ON wdd 0 %001 wdd = 7qy
Z'0 mojaq
uone|oin sa|dwes CE[STIERIER
uoljeuiweluo) Jo (s)a22in0os aqIssoq sajeq 9jdwes 1L syuun 30 Jaquunp 11 31samo7 LL/1a8w
wa1sAg uonngLisiq sy3 us syuesdRyLISIq
[44o14 P Yyt e
UORIB}UISIP Ja3em Supjulip jo onpoidAg 300 ‘nf “ady ‘uer ON 0Ly 9'9¢ 1'85-00¢ qdd V/N 08
[4dora
UORIB3UISIP Ja1em Supjulip Jo 3onpoidAg 390 ‘|nf ‘udy ‘uer ON a4 §'Lt Tvr—v'1T  qdd V/N 09
LEMH sa)is
anjep lenpialpui o |enpiajpuy jo
uonejoln  asuerdwo) paiaisp paielep
uoneujweluo) 4o (s)a21nos 3jqissod sajeq 9jduwes DN 1saydiy 28eJsany asuey suun . 5P TN JueuIWeILO)

w)sAs uolINgLISIP BY3 Ul paJoIUO
s1anpoudAg uondajuisig



uojodulsip Ja3em Supjulp jo 3onpoldig 8T0Z 320 ‘Inf “4dy ‘uer qdd 0°LS—SPT v'9E ....8(5.:, w«t_ue. u_u,wwmoww_“_..,.
Horawyl) S SR SR
Uonaajuisip Ja3em Suijulp jo 3anpouidAg 8T0Z 320 ‘Inr “udy ‘uer qdd  0T'6-6L0 8T'E [LELIEVAN R T
uol3dajuIsip Jajem Supjulip jo 3onpoadAg 8T0T 320 ‘Inf “ady ‘uer qdd 0'S5-7°0T 6°EE ,,,E<<Ew.u.u._g nzw,uno_n:_. o
payelag
ELEY
Uoj3BUjWEIUOY JO SBIIN0S |el3UR0d sajeq ajdwes syun aduey  adesany WeujweILo)

Wa3sAs uolInglIsig a3 uj pasoyiuoy

|20 JO Juauodwod ‘a3eipaw.iaiul 6T0Z 4B ‘ga4 )
[BalWBYd e se paonpoud ‘quade Sujionely pue |edinasewleyd e se pasn  8TOZ 190 ‘Inf ‘ady e\ ‘uer qdd 8TE0'0—0 T00'0 _ur__mm_zd [
s|eajwaya e
43430 jo uondnpoud ay3 uj pue ‘enippe pooy ‘Juanjos ese pas  8TOZ 390 ‘|nr “4dy ‘Jepy ‘uer qdd €T1-0 L0'T
suojedjjdde

JB|OS pue $31u0.303]3 swaysAs o13do Jaqyy ‘so13do pasessu; uy pasn
‘Buissadoud 810 oujz jo 3onpoudAq e ‘sjesauiw pue syuswa)e J3Y10 yum

uoneulquod uj a|qeieAe Ajjejoiawwod Quaws|a 8ullina20 AjjednieN 8T0Z 320 ‘|nr Ady ‘uer qdd 1T-0 T wmutuu.:m._a ;
paaaq
[ENES]
uojeu|WweIuoY 40 SBIINOS [23UdI0 sajeq ajdwes syun sfuey a8elany jleujweuos

(wa3sAs uopnguasip ay; o3 julod A13us) Juejd yusunesly sy e paJoyjuopy

SINJ-3U] -JUBU[Weyuod

is1n 3sea|d YADN Uo uofewou) Jayuny Jod "Mof2q pajsi| a.e Jej sny3 pajaalap SIUBUIWEIUOD AR J0j S3Nsal |yl

"8T0¢ Alenuer uj Suipess syueujwe3UOD @say3 Jo} uliojiuow o3 pasinbal sem S31}|1l3N s8ulIdS OpeIO|0) 'SIUBUIWEBILOD OF 404 3uli03luoW palinbal YN 3y} Jo punoJ yunoy ayJ,

‘P33UBLIEM S| UONBINEAL B4N3IN) JBYIBYM pUB JajEM Supjuup U sjueUlWEILOD pajendaiun 30 32Ua.1JNn220 3Y3 BuIuIWIAIBP U} Yd3 Isisse

03 SLHINDN 8y3 jo asodind 8y "vd3 Aq paysiqeisa (I9n3] 33eUjWRIUD WNWIXeW) piepue)s Jajem Bupjulp e aney jou op jey) sjueuWEIUOD 35043 aJe SjuBUIWEIUOD paje|ndalun

"sieaA anl} Atane pasojjuow aq o3 S)uBUIWEIUOD paieingaiun

O€ UBY3 3Jow ou Ayjjuap) 03 pue sjueulweIuod paie|ndaJun Jojluow o3 weliSoid e 104 BUIB1LID Ys||qe3ss yd3 3ey3 paJinbai 1oy Jajep Bupjug ayes ay) 03 syuswpuawe 966T 8yl
(¥non) uonensay Suiioluopy lueulweluo) pazejndalun




‘(d10°nso) LIoday ANENnD 1838y 210 syioday Aujenp Jazep Bupuiq ised ssaooe o3 1o uoijew.ojul Ajjjenb 1a3em siow 104
"0951-899-6TL ||e2 suonsanb Joy Jo podau siyy jo Adod pajuid e 3sanbai o]
uolleulioju| |eJauan

‘uoheuwnojul Joy [8I0°NSI] PIBOg SSMIAN Y012 40 008Y-899-6TL [[BD o

"100J} Y4 "3s uolal
'S TZT 4amo L yinos ‘sapyaoy 941 JO eze|d Y3 je "w-d T ‘sBupesw [12uno) Aln usamiaq Aepsaupap 83 s19aW — Apoq Suiuianos ino — pieog senjiin e
"I31em Bupjulp ino Bujdaye suois1d3p uj uoliedidiped Jawoisna a8elnoaua apn
SuoIsidaQ ul @I0A B aABH SiDWO0ISN)



npajun-iojiuowlybno.p

xdse‘jnoqy/npa‘jun-ioyuounybnolp/:sdyy oy ob Jojuopy Jybnoiqg u P)
8y} Uo uoneuwiojul 8iow 10 AieA Aew suopipuos [es07] O
'SUOHIPUOI 8/BIS-pROIqG UO SB8SN20) Jojuoyy Jybnoiqg a8y

dION/SMN/VVYON/OdD
Joyull pleyory
-oginy

wbnoiq |euondsoxg vq
wbnoiqg swalnxg €q
ybnoiqg alenssg zg
wbnoiqg sjesepoly LQ
Aiq Ajrewsouqy 0@
BUON

N TSIENV]]

(ABojooe ‘ABojoipAy "68) syjuow g
ueyy Jejealb AjjeoidAy ‘wie] -Buo =7

OO0 N

(spuejssesb *ainynoube ‘6-8) syjuow g
uey) ssa| A|leoidA} ‘wis] -lUoysg = §

sjoedw Jueujwop sejesulled J
'SedA] joedwy Jybnoic

1d3 ‘wre g pijep
(€z20Z ‘L “Inr ‘Aepsinyy paseajay)

€20z ‘L1 Ainp



npa‘jun-iojiuowyybnoip

SR
KR

E ——

&) vas
"2y 1o
dION/SMNNYYON/OAD J
13Ul pIeydry -
ToyIny _

xdse‘jnoqyy/nps-junoyuouwsybnoipy:sdyy
0} 0b oyuopy Jybnoiqg sy uo uopewoul N N—

aJow io ‘Aiea Aew suopipuoad (207 “suoIpuOd
8/e9S-pe0.Iq U0 S8SN20) Jojiuoyy Jybnoiqg ay

1ybnouq Jeuondeoxg yq

Wybnoiq swauix3g gq

Wbnoiqg alensg zg

1ybnouq sjelspo 1Lg

Aig Ajlewsouqy og

JUUENN

SUON

Ajsuaiy]

|

103 ‘we g pijep
(€202 ‘€L “Inr “Aepsiny pasesjoy) o —U el o _ o o
€eoz ‘L1 Aine Joyiuoyy pybnoiqg 'sn



2022

2023

DONALA WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD STATISTICS - MONTHLY VOLUME

June 2023
1. Water Pumped

Willow Creek Water
Total Water Produced

2. Backwash Robert Hull Plant

Backwash Holbein Plant
Hydrant Flush and Misc

Non-Revenue Water

3. Billable Water Produced

(Includes #1 Minus #2)

4. Water Billed All Routes

Bulk Water Sales

Total Water Actually Billed This Month

Factoring in the difference in read dates using
the daily average.
Water Billed Plus Average Use in Read Date Difference

20,525,295 Gallons
0 Gallons

20,525,295 Gallons

0 Gallons
0 Gallons
2,000 Gallons

2,000 Gallons

20,523,295 Gallons

19,994,695 Gallons
0 Gallons

19,994,695 Gallons

Gallons

19,994,695 Gallons

5. %Billed vs. Distributed 97.42% 528,600  Gallons

6. Donala Waste Influent 14,821,000 46.64%

7. Triview Waste Influent 14,833,000 46.68%

8. Forest Lakes Influent 2,121,000 6.68%

MEF COM IRR Irr Other
SF MF (sepy SOMM o TR (gry  TOTAL TOTAL (SFE) Growth

JAN 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
FEB 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
MAR 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
APR 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
MAY 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
JUN 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
JUL 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
AUG 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
SEP 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
OCT 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
NOV 2187 398 398 49 287 35 35 2669 2907 0.00%
DEC 2188 398 398 49 287 35 35 2670 2908 0.03%
JAN 2189 398 398 49 287 35 35 2671 2909 0.03%
FEB 2189 398 398 49 287 35 35 2671 2909 0.00%
MAR 2190 398 398 49 287 35 35 2672 2910 0.03%
APR 2190 398 398 49 287 35 35 2672 2910 0.00%
MAY 2190 398 398 49 287 35 35 2672 2910 0.00%
JUN 2190 398 398 49 287 35 35 2672 2910 0.00%
JUL
AUG
SEP
ocT




